Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Notes to the Financial Statements

ACTIVITIES AND CORPORATE AFFILIATION

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range
of banking, financial and related services. The Directors consider
the Group's ultimate holding company at 31 December 2006 to
be Fubon Financial Holding Co. Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”) which is
incorporated in the Republic of China and operates as a financial
conglomerate.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered
office at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. The consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 comprise
those of the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interest in an associate.

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs"”, which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the “Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited” and the recommendations in the Supervisory Policy
Manual “Financial Disclosures by Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
("HKMA"). A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are
first effective or available for early adoption for the accounting
period beginning on or after 1 January 2006. The Group has not
applied any new standard that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

(b

—_—

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial

statements is historical cost except that the following assets

and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the

accounting policies set out below:

— financial instruments classified as trading, designated as at
fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see
Note 2(e));

— derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(e)); and

— certain of the Group’s owned property (see Note 2(h))
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 3R 5 B

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEEFBERM)

(b) BAESHRE M RBERE ()

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
next year are discussed in Note 45.

The adoption of new / revised HKFRSs

In 2006, the Group adopted the new / revised Standards and
Interpretations of HKFRSs as set out below, which are relevant
to its operations.

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The adoption of the above Standards and Interpretations did not
result in substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies,
which are consistent with those used in the previous financial
year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(c) RIBARIRE

(¢) Investment in subsidiaries

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that are
presently exercisable or convertible are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised

ﬁ%@7ﬁ$$lT%Za% RNEBEE
ENEEBER B REERRANLEE
@5% S BVIF AR 4R o ORI R
¥ BETAR TSR FERZ BER
e

P

BEGIFRG A MEEEGARBE  RE
RHIME QR RESHALRE MRS

o

> ¥

SERFTABENEHRER S ARER
B A ER A2 5 P EE A W (AR R B 3R R
ﬂ MR SR B T T RS B B8

losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in EERAATERSAEENRERBE
the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that Eﬁiﬁ“fimﬂbﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬁ% MR R

there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank's balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses.

(d) Associated companies

An associate is an entity over which the Group or Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

The investment in the associated company is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It
is stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group's and the
Bank's balance sheet. The results of the associated company are
included in the Group’s and the Bank's income statement to the
extent of dividends received and receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Financial instruments

(1)

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus,
in case of a financial asset or financial liability not held at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
asset or financial liability. Transaction costs on financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial
assets is recognised using trade date accounting. Any gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities are recorded from this date.

Categorisation
Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated as at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition, but
excludes those investments in equity instruments that do
not have a quoted market price and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments designated as at fair value through
profit or loss primarily consist of financial instruments
that do not qualify for hedge accounting but are managed
and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis
in accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in the
income statement in the period in which they arise. Upon
disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net
sale proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is
included in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(e) Financial instruments (continued) (e) £BTE (&)
(ii) Categorisation (continued) (ii) 2% (&)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than (a) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which will be
classified as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon
initial recognition, designates as at fair value through profit
or loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group
may not recover substantially all of its initial investment,
other than because of credit deterioration, which will be
classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers and placements
with banks and financial institutions.

Loans and receivables and securities classified as loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment losses, if any. Cash
rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalised and amortised to the income statement over their
expected life.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or
are not classified in any of the other two categories above.
They include financial assets intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time, but which may be sold in response
to needs for liquidity or changes in the market environment.
Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are carried at cost less impairment losses, if
any.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value are recognised directly in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve, except for foreign exchange
gains and losses on monetary items such as debt securities
which are recognised in the income statement.

Where available-for-sale financial assets are sold, the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying
value, and the accumulated fair value adjustments in equity
are treated as gains or losses on disposal.

Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through

profit or loss, are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are
priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a
quoted market price on a recognised stock exchange or a
price from a broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial
instruments, or if the market for it is not active, the fair value
of the instrument is estimated using valuation technique that
provide a reliable estimate of prices which could be obtained
in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the
balance sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the balance sheet date.

(iv) Derecognition

v)

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

The Group uses the weighted average method to determine
realised gains and losses to be recognised in profit or loss
on derecognition.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a combined
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host
contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of
the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-
alone derivative. The embedded derivatives are separated
from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative
when (i) the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract; and (ii) the
combined instrument is not measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policies for financial instruments. The embedded derivative
is classified as a derivative financial instrument in the
financial statements.

(f) Repurchase transactions

(g

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

—

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to
repurchase these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price
(repurchase agreements) are retained in the financial statements
and measured in accordance with their original measurement
principles. The proceeds of the sale are reported as liabilities
and are carried at amortised cost.

Interest incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as
interest expense, over the life of each agreement using the
effective interest method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments
and the hedged items. Under HKAS 39 hedge accounting
is classified into three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b)
cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges. The Group
only applies hedge accounting to the fair value hedges of its
subordinated notes programme (note 31) and fixed rate bonds.

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of the recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to
a gain or loss being recognised in the income statement.

Hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the amount of the
changes in fair value of the hedging instruments attributable to
the risk being hedged. These adjustments are recognised in the
income statement to offset the effect of gains or losses in the
hedging instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

(h)

Hedging (continued)

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group designates
the hedging instruments at the inception of the hedge and
carries out prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that
it expects the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the
hedge and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. For fair value hedge
relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative dollar offset
method to test effectiveness. For prospective effectiveness, the
hedging instruments must be expected to be highly effective
in achieving offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the
hedged risk during the period for which the hedge is designated.
For actual effectiveness, the changes in fair value must offset
each other in the range of 80 per cent to 125 percent for the
hedge to be deemed effective.

The Group discontinues hedge accounting when (a) the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c)
the Group revokes the designation.

Other property and equipment
Owned assets

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under
operating leases and, in the absence of reliable information
to allow separation of the land and buildings components
under the leases, the land and buildings are accounted for as
properties under HKAS 16, ‘Property, Plant and Equipment
issued by the HKICPA.

In addition, certain of the Group’s leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made having regard
to independent professional valuations carried out in November
1989. The surplus arising on revaluation was credited to the
revaluation reserve. Additions to revalued premises made
subsequent to the revaluation are included at cost. Premises
which have not been the subject of revaluation are included at
cost. The revaluation reserve arising from the November 1989
revaluation was transferred to the capital redemption reserve
when the Bank redeemed its “A” and “B"” preference shares in
1991 and 1992.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(h) Other property and equipment (continued) (h) Htt¥ERRE (&)

Owned assets (continued)

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been
taken of the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of the HKAS
16 with the effect that premises have not been revalued to fair
value at the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’ present
intention to revalue the premises in the future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the estimated
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets
and are recognised in the income statement on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of
items of property and equipment using the straight line method
over the estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over
the shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their
estimated useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum
after the date of completion.

— Furniture and equipment are generally depreciated over
between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed
annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i) Leases and hire purchase contracts

(1)

(i1)

(1ii)

Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as loans and advances to customers. Hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases are accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy for impairment.

Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged
to the income statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease terms, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregated net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the
income statement in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

(j) Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take repossession of the collateral assets through
court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation
and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Other assets”.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of the amount of
the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange.

Impairment losses on initial classification and subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, the carrying
amount is reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by
means of a charge to the income statement.

(1)

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Loans and receivables

For loans and receivables, the impairment losses are
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate.
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is
or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of cash
flows which are expected to be received discounted at the
original effective interest rate. In estimating these cash
flows, management makes judgements about the borrower’s
financial situation and the net realisable value of any
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors.
In order to estimate the required allowance, the Group
makes assumptions both to define the way the Group
models inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued)

(1)

(ir)

Loans and receivables (continued)

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowances. While this necessarily
involves judgement, the Group believes that the impairment
allowances on advances to customers are reasonable and
supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates
that can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the write-down, will result in a change in the impairment
allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or
credited to the income statement.

When the loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery, the
loans and the related interest receivables are written off.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is removed from equity and
is recognised in the income statement. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is recognised in the income statement
is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that asset previously recognised
in the income statement.

The impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment
losses recognised in the income statement in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
the income statement. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of such assets is recognised directly in equity. Impairment
losses are not reversed for unquoted available-for-sale equity
securities that are carried at cost.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised in
the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued) (k) BERE (&)
(iif) Other assets (iii) BEAEE

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case
of goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased:

— property and equipment;

— pre-paid interests in leasehold land classified as being
held under an operating lease; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates

If any such indication exists, the asset’'s recoverable amount
is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group
of assets that generate cash inflows independently.

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit
(or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount
of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(I) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(m) Employee benefits

(n

-

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, leave passage, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case they are recognised
in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax
assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss
or credit can be utilised.

98

B ISR MY R

2 FEEFHBERE)

M

ERRELEE

ZRHLEE REHNRBUEESHRE
HE - ELHBAURZHBRERE AN
ReHE MAAAINEEZSRARE
N WEBAR=EAREH -

(m) BEEF

(n)

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T

RHEBENEESN  BFEL  GF
FRMNEER - REHFCRAREEIHR
RIFREB|AKA - RAREESRHES
BRE 2 FEARNRG - WEBNRREE
HEnRREXE ZEHREAKRET
BE o

&

REFE Z ST 235 B BT I8 A RORE R
BREENBBZEE - BERIEBARRE
BRAERABEZZBNRERIER @
HEERAEEGERZRBAEERIN  E
ZERT » ZEREAEERNER

B 835498 TS TR AR AN S B R A B
2 BB (R 8 B E B B E B2
B H)  LARIB(E I ABIR (1
B -

BEERBEEERAETDDBIRE ATk
ERBEREER  REERAES R
PG IHE RRENF 2 REELRHE
EMEL - ELERBEEEITNSF RS A
BEBEARSBHIAEE RMEL ©

BRETERBERIN  MEREHEEER
RIEFRIBEEEE HE A s AR AR K
FERBR A9 & T UARER - ZIFHERA
AT RERMESREREZEENR
RERT AT - RIEREE B FENRE
AR EEMEENEE  BEtEm
B2 B H B[R] — TR A M I (Rl — PERR B
EEAR  WEAEAENEREEZB
EopE—HESGREFRSHEEMEL
AEEE T SR kAR B NEE -
TERAEFEAMGFENERTEREZERE R
DA S 5 RERR B8 R AT HE F0 B 1B AN R F) A % 5K
BRAMEENELEAMFHEER - T8HK
AR—%8) - =22 T HEF—H A%
ERA—ERREREER  WREEHELE
2 A AT MBS 1B A0 R FI R B IE SR S B B9
BA—HEREE -

Annual Report 2006 F &3



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(n) FR1S%(HE)

(n) Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries
to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the
case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they
will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and
only if, the Bank or the Group has the legally enforceable right
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or
the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities

(1)

(i1)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse
the beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the
holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee
fees received) is initially recognised as deferred income
within other liabilities. Where the Bank issues a financial
guarantee to its subsidiaries, the fair value of the guarantee
is estimated and capitalised as the cost of investment in
subsidiaries and deferred income within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised in the income statement
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 2(o)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes
probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the
Group under the guarantee, and (ii) the amount of that claim
on the Group is expected to exceed the amount currently
carried in other liabilities in respect of that guarantee i.e. the
amount initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can
be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement as follows:

(1)

Interest income

Interest income from all interest-bearing financial
instruments is recognised in the income statement using the
effective interest rates method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate which exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group
estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and
similar option) but does not consider future credit losses.
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, together with transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts.

Net income from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss and net trading income
comprises all gains and losses from changes in fair value
(net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and financial
liabilities, together with interest income and expense and
dividend income attributable to those financial instruments.

(if) Fee and commission income

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
investment banking services, project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as
income in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is
incurred or is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial
asset are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the
effective interest rate. If the commitment expires without the
Group making a loan, the fee is recognised as revenue on
expiry.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iif) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment in
the leases for each accounting period. Contingent rentals
receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are receivable.

(iv) Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder's right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

(q) Translation of foreign currencies

(r)

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and
losses are dealt with in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that
are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in gains and losses on investments and net gain/(loss)
on derivatives, respectively. All other exchange differences
relating to monetary items are presented separately in the
income statement.

Related parties

For the purposes of these statements, a party is considered to
be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial and
operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the
Group;
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r) Related parties (continued)

(s

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

-

(ii) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(iii) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member of
such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other
segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information
as the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the purposes
of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities
are determined before intra-Group balances and intra-Group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-Group balances
and transactions are between Group entities within a single
segment.

Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as those
available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)
that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate

assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balances,
corporate and financing expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3 INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a) Interest income

Listed investments
Other

Interest income on financial assets
that are not at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets
— listed investments
— unlisted investments

Interest income on financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

(b

=

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks
and other financial institutions
and certificates of deposit issued

Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial
liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss

Interest expense on trading
liabilities
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(a) FIS WA
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
ZBEXRE —TTRHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
174,286 74,248
2,259,374 1,438,713
2,433,660 1,512,961
112 1,289
53,237 32,957
36,115 24,671
2,523,124 1,671,878
(b) FIE X
2006 2005
—ETREF —ZTTHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAExT
1,463,567 853,813
267,589 160,120
1,731,156 1,013,933
95,189 54,174
1,826,345 1,068,107

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 3R 5 B A

4 OTHER OPERATING INCOME 4 HttZERA
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FHET FAT
Fee and commission income R RASKRA 194,244 129,657
Less: Fee and commission expense B BARASEE (51,385) (28,383)
Net fee and commission income R RASWAFE 142,859 101,274
Dividend income from listed EWmAHEERSFZ
available-for-sale securities IS ON 4,593 674
Dividend income from unlisted FEEMAIHHERES 2
available-for-sale securities IS ON 31,013 9,696
Gains less losses from dealing in HNE R Z W 2 R B 18
foreign currencies 33,809 24,195
Gains less losses from dealing in FEXSRB2BRZ
trading securities W s R e 18 (370) (9,5671)
Gains less losses from other HBEBER S 2 WammE B
dealing activities 170,057 77,669
Gains less losses from short selling BER G2 Was R E1E
activities 687 9,325
Gains less losses from other financial Hib @B &2 W R g8
liabilities (9,895) 75,757
Revaluation loss on other financial BRAFEEIEMABRERZ
instruments designated at fair HitemITAZ
value through profit or loss HhEE (10,907) (22,635)
Revaluation gain on derivative financial TESHMIAzEHKE
instruments 16,326 24,095
Rental income HE WA 870 3,560
Others Hitb 51,534 32,851
430,576 326,790
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B &

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 5 EEXH
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EBEXEF —ETRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Staff costs BE A
Contributions to defined contribution TEREM R B K
scheme 1,183 839
Defined benefit scheme expenses EREfE AT B
(Note 36) (H1:£36) 19,978 17,885
Retirement scheme costs RIRETBIBAR 21,161 18,724
Salaries and other staff costs e REMESKA 359,672 286,015
380,833 304,739
Premises and other fixed assets FHEREMETEEE
Rental of premises EHERS 26,655 25,863
Depreciation neE 72,026 60,688
Others HAth 16,448 13,118
Auditors’ remuneration ZEREMEN & 2,113 2,250
Other operating expenses Hih&ES
Business promotion EBHE 56,759 48,469
Legal and professional fees AR B A 27,963 18,059
Communication &R 13,758 20,270
Electronic data processing and BETEREER
computer systems B ES 67,731 61,656
Others Hith 52,423 47,654
716,709 602,766
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 3R 5 B A

6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 6 EEME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the BEEB(RAEGDE 161 ERERBEZES
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: BT
The Group
&M
Salaries, Retirement
allowances and scheme 2006
Directors’ other benefits Discretionary contributions Total
Fee =1 bonuses RINGTE “EERE
kA REtER WEEAL 3 BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
Executive directors HITEE
Jin-Yi Lee 2 455 5,148 2,000 224 7,827
Horace Fan Sheung Yam BLER 226 1,037 - 95 1,358
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen KRR 305 3,043 1,400 124 4,872
James Yip Hogs 191 1,156 1,200 102 2,649
Non-executive directors FHATEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai BRAA 596 - - - 596
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai A 511 - - - 511
Victor Kung BR{T 530 - - - 530
Jesse Ding TTE 340 - - - 340
Independent Non-Executive directors ~ BUHHTEE
Robert James Kenrick Higs 646 - - - 646
Moses Tsang LE% 406 - - - 406
Hung Shih 5 & 569 - - - 569
4,775 10,384 4,600 545 20,304
The Group
A5E
Salaries, Retirement
allowances and scheme 2005
Directors’ other benefits Discretionary contributions Total
Fee E2 = il bonuses RINEE —ZTHE
ko RE AR [z 1R 5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHL FAL FHL FHT
Executive directors HITEE
Jin-Yi Lee ] 455 5,070 1,300 195 7,020
Horace Fan Sheung Yam BER 415 2,028 300 187 2,930
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai @ 616 - - - 616
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai BB 491 - - - 491
Wing-Fai Ng REE 360 - - - 360
Victor Kung LSH 550 - - - 550
Jesse Ding T¥E 340 - - - 340
Independent Non-Executive directors ~ BUH#EHTEE
Robert James Kenrick Higk 667 - - = 667
Moses Tsang ZEZ 386 - - - 386
Hung Shih 5 & 630 - - - 630
4,910 7,098 1,600 382 13,990
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B &

7 INDIVIDUAL WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 7 FMESAL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two (2005: two) AEEHFWNERS Z5MALTF 20 (ZZFFH
are Directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 6 above. The F2M)REE  HFEME X EXHE6H
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2005: B HRSM(ZZTZTRF : M) AL 28
three) individuals are as follows: BBUNR
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EBEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Basic salaries and other JR 3 R E A2 AL
allowances 6,110 7,972
Contributions to pension scheme RIRETEIBER 530 558
Bonuses TE4L 1,656 1,580
8,296 10,110
The emoluments of the three (2005: three) individuals with the L(ZZTRF : 3fu) FMHEI AL ZEEN
highest emoluments are within the following bands: FLATEE :
The Group
AEME
2006 2005
—BEAE —ZTTRF
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 77T —3,000,000 57T 3 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 %7t —3,500,000 & 7T - 1
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 77T —4,500,000 /57T - 1
8 GAINS / (LOSSES) FROM DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 8 WETHHEERSFzWE (FE)
SECURITIES
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
ZEEARF —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Realisation of revaluation (deficit) / surplus BEREMFENERZ
previously recognised in Effh (B4, B2 2R
revaluation reserve (Note 34) (HtaE34) (36,250) 4,234
Net gains / (losses) arising in current year FRFWSE (BE) 83,132 (22,033)
46,882 (17,799)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

9 (CHARGE) / WRITE BACK OF IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON

ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Impairment losses (charged) / released
on advances to customers (Note 20)
— Additions
— Releases

Provision for loss from obligation
under standby credit facility

10 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2006 is calculated at
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the

year.

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
Tax for the year
— Under / (over)-provision in respect
of prior years

Current tax — Overseas Tax
Tax for the year
— Under-provision in respect
of prior years

Deferred tax
— Origination and reversal of
temporary differences
(Note30 (b))

Total income tax expense

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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9 EFEXRREEEZ(MNRKR) BE

The Group
EE
2006 2005
ZEEXRE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
B (k) #E 2 BFER
B EE (A5 20)
—3&m (107,186) (64,528)
— B [ml 57,304 84,775
HREEERRERE
(15,655) =
(65,537) 20,247

10 REWBERABAEHR
(a) FREWKEBRAKBIE

F :17.5%)FH -

—RRRFZHFEMNEHERTIREAF
B2 e ERBEN2176%(ZFFH

The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—ETREF —FTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
BNERT1E — B A RIS
FARIE 66,932 32,798
—BREFEEETR
(EBRRER) 1,390 (2,150)
68,322 30,648
BNEARLIE — /G HNR IR
FAFIE - =
—BEFEEETE
1,847 =
1,847 =
EIEFIE
—EREER
EA KD
(Kta30(b)) (5,840) 1,726
FriSfis 4R %8 64,329 32,374
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10 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 10 FEWBZRAMWFESH (F)
(continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at (b) HEXHERBEAERBRESE 2GR
applicable rate FIME ¥ Bk
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
TBEXRE —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Profit before taxation R Al e A 391,497 273,815
Notional tax on profit before taxation, FRER AT A1) 2 (st I8 -
calculated at the applicable BEBEAZER
rates in Hong Kong TRETE 68,512 47,918
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue FEREARTIEWA 2 BIHZE (10,550) (14,634)
Tax effect of non-deductible FERHRSZ 2
expenses HIERE 3,130 1,240
Under / (over)-provision in BEFEEEBEIRE
respect of prior years (HBREZEE) 3,237 (2,150)
Actual tax expense EEHIESH 64,329 32,374
11 DIVIDENDS 11 RE
(a) Dividends declared and proposed (a) EERREZRERE
The Bank
Xy
2006 2005
—BEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T T
Interim dividend declared and paid EERRREFHRE
of 6 cents (2005: 6 cents) FRz 61l
per share (ZZZTRF : 8kefl) 70,330 70,330
Final dividend of 12 cents RZZZTEF=A<H
(2005: 11 cents) per share ERRE RGP ETR 1210
proposed on 6 March 2007 (ZZZRF : R 1) 140,659 128,938
210,989 199,268
Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet has not been REE BRERIRE 2 RAR SRR
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date. HHWRARAE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 3R 5 B A

11 DIVIDENDS (continued) 11 RE(#)

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, (b) FAEBEBRERGLE—GHEEZRE

approved and paid during the year

The Bank
X
2006 2005
ZEBEBREF —_ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Final dividend in respect of the FRBBRIKST E—HBFE
previous financial year, approved Z R EFR 1110
and paid during the year of (ZZZTRFE : 111)
11 cents (2005: 11 cents)
per share 128,938 128,938
12 EARNINGS PER SHARE 12 BREF
The earnings per share is calculated on profit attributable to BIREF Ty 1= & WX R F& 14 & 41 327,168,000
shareholders of HK$327,168,000 (2005: HK$241,441,000) and BIL(ZEZRF : 241,441,000 7T) R F
1,172,160,000 (2005: 1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during NBE/TEB1,172,160,000f (== Z R
the year. There are no convertible loan capital, options or warrants F :1,172,160,000 8% ) 5+ & o AITI EAE (I 7]
outstanding which would cause a dilution effect on the earnings per HIZBARER - HIRE S AT X RR AR A B
share. BRBMERBELE -
13 PROFITS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 13 BREREMER
The consolidated profits attributable to shareholders of the Bank AITRREGGZE R BIEE T AN TH SR
includes a profit of HK$252,199,000 (2005: HK$211,450,000) which £ R 2% M 2562,199,0008 L ( —EZE R F -
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank. 211,450,000 %7T) ©
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14 SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's
business and geographical segments. Business segment
information is chosen as the primary reporting format because
substantially all of the Group's business is attributable to a single
geographical segment, Hong Kong.

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
provision of banking and related financial services.

Retail Banking mainly comprises the Consumer Banking and
the Retail Distribution Network businesses. Consumer Banking
comprises credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card
advances, insurance and unit trust businesses. Retail Distribution
Network business mainly comprises private banking, deposit
account services, residential mortgage and other consumer lending.

Wholesale Banking comprises the Small and Medium Enterprise
businesses and the Corporate Banking Business. Small and
Medium Enterprise businesses include both personal and corporate
equipment financing, commercial lending to small and medium
enterprises, automobile and other consumer leasing contracts
and lending activities. Corporate Banking business covers trade
financing, syndicated loans and other corporate lending.

Financial Markets mainly provides securities brokerage, foreign
exchange services and centralized cash management for deposit
taking and lending, management of trading securities, execution of
management’'s investment strategies in money market investment
instruments and the overall funding of the Group.

Real Estate is responsible for the management and orderly
realization of the Group's repossessed properties and properties
acquired under lending agreements.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of investments in securities, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably
allocated to specific business segments.
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14 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14 PIEER (EF)
The Group
1£E
Retail ~ Wholesale Financial Real Inter-segment
Banking Banking Markets Estate  Unallocated elimination Consolidated
BERMT HBET SRTE BHE  KAEEE  BERER o
2006 ZEINE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THRL Fn THn Tn Tn Fén Fn
Interest income from external customers REMFZPHEMA 635,407 774454 1,106,061 - 7,202 2,523,124
Interest expense to external customers BINRERRIEH (952,143) (220,801) (645,631) - (1.110) (1,826,345)
Inter-segment income BEBRA 559,653 - - - 3,486 (563,139) -
Inter-segment expenses BEB - (274.861)  (285,256) (3,022) - 563,139 -
Net interest income FHEHA 242917 218,192 175174 (3,022) 2918 - 696,779
Other operating income from RESMREREA
external customers EERF 238,211 62,046 177,182 (149) 40M 481,961
Inter-segment revenue BEBRT - - - - 39,971 (39,971) -
Fee and commission expense ERRELSL (28,818) (2,925) (19,038) - 604) (51,385)
Other operating income AtrEERA 209,393 59,121 158,744 (149) 43,438 430,576
Operating income EERA 452,310 337,913 333918 (317) 46,356 1,127,355
Operating expenses 2EXH (336,141) (121,304)  (105,127) (1,740 (152,307) (716,709)
Inter-segment expenses BEBHTH (33,501) (3,970) (2,342) (158) - 39,971 -
Operating profit/{loss) before RerERYEEE
provisions and gains i/ (58) 82,668 212,549 226,449 (5,069) (105,951) 410,646
Charges less releases for individual {ERREEEREE
impairment losses (23,001) (59,566) - - - (82,567)
Recovery of loans previously written off WEEKHEZ &R 14,989 71191 - 139 - 2319
Write back/(charge] for collective GRREREL
imparment allowance BE/ (%) 13,297 (18,610) - - % (5,289)
Charge of impairment loss on RERFEEEL
investments and acquired assets HEBE - - - (490) 26) (516)
Gains from disposal of available-for-sale HERHHERS
securities Pl e - - 46,882 - - 46,882
Gains less losses from disposal of HEEEEEL
fixed assets WEHES - - - - 2 2
Profit / (loss) before taxation BHEIER /(R 87,953 141,564 213,331 (5,420) (105,931) 391,497
Income tax FilEH - - - - (64,329) (64,329)
Profit / (loss) attributable to shareholders RREERR/ (8B) 87,953 141,564 213,331 (5,420) (170,260) 327,168
Operating expenses - depreciation BENH-NE (19,028) (1,937) (6,247) - (44,814) (72,026)
Segment assets $HAE 12,472,653 14,308,670 25,593,804 65,280 906,469 53,346,876
Segment liabilities £B86E 21,003,438 8,028,698 13938314 - 397,396 49,367,846
Capital expenditure incurred during the year FEMERRR 9,645 11,065 19,792 - - 40,502
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14 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14 PEER (&)
The Group
5B
Retal  Wholesale Financial Real Inter-segment
Banking Banking Markets Estate  Unallocated  elimination ~ Consolidated
TERT WA SRS BHE  ADEEE  BEBEE a5
2005 “3%nE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHn AL Thn THL Thn TEIL TERL
Interest income from exteral customers REMREFHEHA 465,053 453516 646,375 = 6,934 1571878
Interest expense to external customers BTHRRERIEH (640,989) (110,072) (312,966) - 4,080) (1,068,107)
Inter-segment income EEBUA 530,042 - - - - (530,042) -
Inter-segment expenses BEBRL = (126,326) (399,865) (3511) (340) 530,042 -
Net interest income FHIEMA 354,106 217,118 (66,456) (3,511) 2514 - 503,771
Other operating income from RESMRERLM
external customers BERA 150,867 28,059 160,282 499 15,466 355,173
Inter-segment revenue EEar - - - - 35,682 35,682) -
Fee and commission expense ERRAETL (15,816) [2.811) (8.942) - (814) (28,383)
Other operating income B 135,051 25,248 161,340 499 50,334 326,790
QOperating income BEHA 489,157 242,366 84,884 (3012) 52,848 830,561
Operating expenses BB (304,469) 95,712) (74,210) 1,615) (126,700) 602,766)
Inter-segment expenses BB (30,596) (3,098) (1,812) (176) = 35,682 =
Operating profit/{loss) before FitBERbEEE
provisions and gains &/ (BE) 154,092 143,556 8,802 (4.803) (73.852) 227,1%
Charges less releases for individual ERREGEREE
impairment losses (26,644) (26,013) - - - - (52,657)
Recovery of loans previously written off WEB K% 2 B 15913 14,845 o 12,206 - 42,963
Write back/(charge] for collective GRREREL
impairment allowance BE/ (%) 30374 (795) = = 362 29,941
Reversal of impairment loss on RERMEAEL
investments and acquired assets REBERE - - - 3,686 930 4616
Losses from disposal of available-for-sale HEmHERS
securities LER - - (17.799) - - (17.799)
Gains less losses from disposal of HEETEEL
fixed assets e - - - - 38,956 38,956
Profit / {loss) before taxation REiaaR)/ (Bi8) 173,735 131,593 (8,997) 11,088 (33,604) 213,815
Income tax FifEt - - - - (32.374) (32,374)
Profit / {loss) attributable to shareholders RRpEEER /(58 173,735 131,593 (8,997) 11,088 (65,978) 201,441
Operating expenses - depreciation BESH-E (16,988) (1,905) (5,393) = (36.402) (60,688)
Segment assets HAE 11,031,606 11,146,462 26,603,382 71,880 - 48,853,329
Unallocated assets AOREE 950,209
49,803,538
Segment liabilities £33 28,712,172 4819298 12241172 - - 45,772,642
Unallocated liabiliies APBRE 281,980
46,054,622
Capital expenditure incurred during the year EENERHR 9,598 9,699 23,148 - - 42445
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14

15

16

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Geographical segments

The geographical segmental analysis is based on the locations of
the principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of
the branches of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or
booking the assets, the location of customers and the location of
assets. For the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006, all of the
Group’s operating income and profit before taxation were generated
by assets booked by the principal operations of the branches and
subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong Kong. More than 90%
of assets were either located in Hong Kong or were extended to
companies and individuals domiciled in Hong Kong. The balance of
the assets were extended to companies and individuals domiciled
outside Hong Kong, mainly in China.

CASH AND SHORT TERM FUNDS

B R Y

14 PIEER (EF)
BiE 5

BESEZ AN ERENBARIZEEE
BETTE 2 - RIRBBEREEEIBEEAR
ZARIIDTINE BRENEREEME T
BE - BE_ZTTAFEN_ZTZTFE+=A
=T—HLEEE AEEZHEEERA KR
FALRF SRR BEBNAITHTRMNER
RIABR 2 BEFTEL - N1THBIB90% NEER
MR BEBRERABTEATENRRREAR
B MESREEERERMREBAIN AR E
ABE)NRBREARE -

15 REREHES
The Group The Bank
rEE x4
2006 2005 2006 2005

—ERAF  —TTHHF ZEBERF _TTIH

HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FAT FBT FHET

Cash in hand B 87,444 77,657 87,436 77,646
Balances with banks and RITRZERE A

other financial institutions ERBIBER 207,841 264,564 207,357 264,014

Money at call and short notice * BANEEER* 7,523,386 9,814,827 7,523,386 9,814,827

7,818,671 10,157,048 7,818,179 10,156,487

*  Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a
maximum of one month maturity from the balance sheet date.

PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND
TWELVE MONTHS

Maturing within LA TS HA RS A 21 2R
— 3 months or less but —={E A KA
over 1 month —fEA A L
— 1 year or less but ——FRATH
over 3 months @A E

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k

X BAHR GRS A AR E R R — 1]
HEBZ 75k -

16 —E+ A A B ZB|ITRERK

The Group and the Bank

AEBRARIT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
1,023,029 1,573,939
661,172 -
1,684,201 1,573,939
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17

18

TRADING SECURITIES

Trading securities at fair value
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills) — Unlisted

Total

The trading securities are issued by:
— Central government and
central banks
— Public sector entities
— Corporate entities

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Debt securities at fair value
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong

Total

B ISR MY R

17

FHERX PR zEHF 2 AT EE
TS

—REB LT

— kLT
B (BAENE

HEeRE)— LT

#®E

REXZ AR ZES

FHER B2 BHHIA T HIEEAT :

— R RBT e A RIRTT
—REHE

—hXER

BAFEREREZEBES
—REB L™
—REBAIN £

#®E

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more

appropriate presentation.
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AR IE

¥ o

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2006 2005
—¥EAFE  CTEAF
HK$"000 HK$'000
T THR
2,548 3,482
10,914 23,234
455,568 368,365
469,030 395,081
2006 2005
—®TXxE  —TERA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHBT THR
456,710 371,507
12,320 23,234
- 340
469,030 395,081

18 BAVEETEMANERREMEESHTA

The Group and the Bank

AEERET
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
(restated)
(&%)
484,068 571,392
74,723 75,315
558,791 646,707

BEHMELZES  MEES EFEZHR
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18 OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR

PSR Y

18 RATVEETEMNERRzEMESHTA

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (continued) (#&)
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
The other financial instruments designated ZAFEEEMAER
as at fair value through profit or BReHMERTA
loss are issued by: B DA 51T -
— Central government and — PR AR R ERTT
central banks - 77,189
— Public sector entities — NERE 478,405 488,075
— Corporate entities —EER 80,386 81,443
558,791 646,707

19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

19 fTAESMIR
(a) FTETIAZRESHE

METAREERT —EXZHEEHEE
HIEBZBEMEZEHMAL - A TAR
SEFYZETBRAMETAZRZS

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends
on the value of one or more underlying assets or indices.
The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each

significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group: HIME -
The Group and the Bank
ARERALT
2006 2005
—ETRE —ZTRfE
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
x5 i HE X5 £ B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TiET TiET TAT THT THT
Exchange rate derivatives EXfT4ATA
- Forwards —RH 2,616,621 - 2,616,621 1,832,083 - 1,832,083
- Swaps — 158 11,527,646 - 11,527,646 2,105,394 - 2,105,394
- Options purchased N 11,881,004 - 11,881,004 1,617,021 - 1,517,021
- Options written —h g 11,880,492 - 11,880,492 1,615,243 - 1515243
37,905,763 - 37,905,763 6,969,741 - 6,969,741
Interest rate derivatives HEATETA
- Swaps —EH 12,656,871 1,866,840 14,523,711 7,214,414 - 7,214,414
- Options purchased —BABE 492,650 - 492,650 397,900 - 397,900
- Options written — b 300,000 - 300,000 200,000 - 200,000
13,449,521 1,866,840 15,316,361 7,812,314 - 7,812,314
Equity derivatives BREFTETE
- Swaps — 462,882 - 462,882 - - -
- Options purchased —BAHE 127,419 - 127,419 149,103 = 149,103
- Options written — e 127,419 - 127,419 149,103 - 149,103
717,720 - 717,720 298,206 - 298,206
Commodity derivatives EmTETR
- Options purchased YNl 39,173 - 39,173 = =
- Options written — b 39,173 - 39,173 - - -
78,346 - 78,346 i .
Total et 52,151,350 1,866,840 54,018,190 15,080,261 - 15,080,261
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19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

(b

(c

—_—

—

The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking
into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and
include all embedded derivatives.

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do
not represent amounts at risk.

Trading transactions include positions arising from the execution
of trade orders from customers and transactions undertaken
to hedge these positions which are not designated as hedges
under HKAS 39.

Derivatives used for hedging represent hedging instruments
designated as hedges under HKAS 39.

B ISR MY R

19 TESBMTE(F)

(a) FTETAZEREE (&)

EReBARERT  UESREBFR
RERCEBYBREMERARITET
Ao

ZETANGHSRBTREERRART
BZRFE  YTRRSREABRZEHE -

BERXSGBEREREPHTEERETIZAR
K RAS PR IBE S &Rt RIS 39 SRR
EEEREMZZERB LIRS -

REH R 2 TETRAERBEEESHER
EIFIEEMERE M ZEIHT A -

(b) BEXZABRZITETAZ A FEE

Fair values of derivatives held for trading

The Group and the Bank

REBER AT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRHF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
asset liabilities asset liabilities
ATEBEEE AFEEERE AFEEEE ATFEEEE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FHT FAET
Exchange rate derivatives ERTAET A 261,368 (152,915) 89,264 (91,739)
Interest rate derivatives MELFTETA 245,613 (252,657) 239,686 (261,961)
Equity derivatives BRENTETA 16,418 (16,418) 1,414 (1,414)
523,399 (421,990) 330,364 (355,114)

(c) EEERHHPIAZTETAZATEE

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The Group and the Bank

AEERET
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —ZTTHF

Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value

asset liabilities asset liabilities

NTPEEEE NP EEERS NFEEEE AFEEEE

HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET FHT FHT

Interest rate derivatives MEHTETA 14,456 (3,057) = =
Fair value hedges N EEE

ATEEEHBERERMATNAEEER
EF R EEETSH R B EBBCHT
K -

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used
to protect against changes in the fair value of the Bank's
subordinated notes and certain fixed-rate bonds due to
movements in market interest rates.
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19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19 STESRTE(HF)
(d) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments (d) $TESRT A ZRISREIR
The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts TRAEAEBERATZMETIEZEEZS
of derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity B RRABEAREERKFBERE S
grouping based on the remaining periods to settlement at the 2 Z|ERAE R -

balance sheet date.

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUATHSRFHz2EREH
1 year or Over 1 year Over 5
2006 —EEXRE Total less to 5 years Years
B —FHUT —FUELEERF BEENLE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
FHET FET FTET FET
Exchange rate derivatives ERHTETA 37,905,763 34,705,725 3,200,038 -
Interest rate derivatives FIRHTETA 15,316,361 2,831,384 11,648,011 836,966
Equity derivatives RETETA 717,720 338,858 378,862 -
Commodity derivatives REmHTETR 78,346 78,346 - -

The Group and the Bank

REBERALT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUATHSRFER 25 EH
1 year or Over 1 year Over 5
2005 —ETHF Total less to b years Years
4z —FHAT —FUEERF AFUE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FHT
Exchange rate derivatives EX{TETA 6,969,741 6,946,499 23,242 -
Interest rate derivatives MEHTETA 7.812,314 495,786 6,680,610 635,918
Equity derivatives RETETA 298,206 298,206 - -
(e) Credit risk weighted amounts and replacement cost of (e) FTETAZEERBNESEREERSK
derivatives
The Group and the Bank
FEERAST
2006 2005
ZEERE “ETHE

Credit risk Credit risk

weighted weighted
Contractual amount  Replacement Contractual amount  Replacement
amounts BERR cost amounts FERR cost
o x| MESE EERK BHEH MEEE EENK
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TEx TEx TATL THEL TAT
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTETA 37,555,279 140,391 261,139 6,550,815 15,131 89,247
Interest rate derivatives F=fTET A 12,045,503 59,970 183,607 5,554,846 32,989 121,242
Equity derivatives BREFTETE 397,772 3,535 172 298,206 559 1,414
Commodity derivatives BRATETR 78,346 783 - = = =
50,076,900 204,679 444,918 12,403,867 48,679 211,903
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19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19 FTEEMIA(HF)

(e) TETAZFERRNESEREERAS

(e) Credit risk weighted amounts and replacement cost of

derivatives (continued)

Derivatives arise from forward, swap and option transactions
undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, interest
rate and equity markets. The contractual amounts of these
instruments disclosed in this note indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at 31 December 2005 and 2006;
they do not represent amounts at risk. Embedded derivatives are
not included in the above tables.

The replacement costs and credit risk-weighted amounts of
the off-balance sheet exposures do not take into account the
effects of bilateral netting arrangements. They are assessed
in accordance with the HKMA's guidelines which implement
the Basel agreement on capital adequacy. Replacement cost
represents the cost of replacing all contracts which have a
positive value when marked to market. The credit risk-weighted
amount refers to the amount computed in accordance with the
Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance on capital
adequacy and depends on the status of the counterparty and the
maturity characteristics. The credit risk-weights used range from
0% to 50% for exchange rate, interest rate and other derivative
contracts, and from 0% to 100% for contingent liabilities and
commitments.

20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT

(a) Advances to customers less impairment

(4&)

PTETADEAKBAEINE - FREBRE
MIZETEN  HHRRRISGMESE
FARFARBZZETAZANSBRATRY
TEERER_ZEERF+-_A=+—H
ZATFRRZE WAL IKRIEARZ
S - MARTETLARFIN LRA -

BEABBERUIINEEZEERAREER
NSl B R EEFHEEERHY
VB RERARSEIREEEREE
BipEANEHEERNTR 2 EE RHES - &
ERAIEEEMAERMETESE EEE
ZEHKAR - EERBRIMNESEERES
BEATR 2 BBCRITEBEGDH R =F1
TEZSERETRZHFERRESE
RME - ARER  FIRRHEMITETA
ERZEERBRINEL X AB0%EL0% @ M
RRIABEBERAE BB EA /0% E
100% °

20 BEFERRE

(a) BFEFRRE

The Group The Bank
PN | AT

2006 2005 2006 2005

—EERE ZTTRF —EERE ZTTRF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHT FHT FAT

Gross advances to customers BFEH@E 25,914,351 21,544,382 22,537,950 18,354,882

Impairment allowances REEE

— Collective impairment — XA RERE

allowance (81,404) (76,115) (62,601) (58,637)
— Individual impairment — (&R ERE

allowance (81,787) (92,701) (49,575) (68,222)

25,751,160 21,375,566 22,425,774 18,228,123

120 Fubon Bank = #B$R1T Annual Report 2006 F &3



Notes to the Financial Statements

(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to

customers

At 1 January 2006

Impairment allowances charged
to income statement

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years

At 31 December 2006

At 1 January 2005

Impairment allowances
charged/(released) to

income statement
Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years

At 31 December 2005

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued)

R-ZETXF—H—H
R E R 2
BER R
MRS

BEFED M
Rz kE

R-FTAFT=A=t—A

R-ZZZTRF—-A—H
PURE RN (=)
ZRERkE
MRS

BEFED MR
Rz kE

RN=TTRFT_A=1—H

Annual Report 2006 &3k
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20 BFEFRURE (F)
(b) EFERREREZD

The Group The Bank
AEE 17

Individual Collective Individual Collective
Impairment Impairment Impairment Impairment
allowance allowance allowance allowance
B BIRE A RE BERIRE RERE
BE BE BE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T FTiER T
92,701 76,115 68,222 58,537
44,593 5,289 28,718 4,064
(77,826) - (63,496) -
22,319 - 16,131 -
81,787 81,404 49,575 62,601

The Group The Bank

NS ] 17

Individual Collective Individual Collective
Impairment Impairment Impairment Impairment
allowance allowance allowance allowance
BRI E fRERE ERIRE fRERE
B B B B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHAT FTAT FAT
81,896 106,056 62,861 81,085
9,694 (29,941) (3,361) (22,548)
(41,852) - (31,447) -
42,963 - 40,169 -
92,701 76,115 68,222 58,537
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20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 20 EFERRRIE (&)

(c) BITXDBEHNEFER

(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector

The following economic sector analysis is based on the ATREETES T IBESE REANAE

categories and definitions used by the HKMA: RIREE
The Group The Bank
rEE b
2006 2005 2006 2005
“BEXRE —TTRF “BEXRE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT TET THET
(restated) (restated)
(27 (E51)
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ~ E&BERNEZRLE
Industrial, commercial and financial ITEER
— Property development —MEERE 29,392 28,135 28,866 27,208
— Property investment —MELE 4,900,296 3,923,769 4,883,717 3,904,098
- Financial concerns — SRt 484,250 313,227 484,145 312,157
- Stockbrokers -RELLR 157,371 159,616 157,371 159,616
— Wholesale and retail trade —“HERTEX 202,404 99,242 187,771 80,788
— Manufacturing — Bl 1,059,535 1,710,819 830,368 1,430,944
—Transport and transport equipment  —iE& KEH RE 756,247 683,299 99,864 74,885
- Others —Hft 3,247,433 2,017,055 3,004,985 1,781,778
Individuals EA
— Loans for the purchase of flats inthe —HBE [EEZALE
Home Ownership Scheme and 8l R [FA2#
Private Sector Participation Scheme BE:E | BFHER 3,275 1,461 3,275 1,461
— Loans for the purchase of other —-BEEMEE
residential properties MENET 6,946,882 7,503,104 6,931,526 7,479,857
~ Credit card advances —ERRER 504,157 478,553 504,157 478,553
- Others —Hft 1,299,707 952,404 1,169,256 823,474
19,590,949 17,870,684 18,285,301 16,554,819
Trade finance BHmE 943,406 601,902 943,406 601,902
Gross advances for use BB IME R
outside Hong Kong EXeE 5,379,996 3,071,796 3,309,243 1,198,161
Gross advances to customers REE e 25,914,351 21,544,382 22,537,950 18,354,882

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more

appropriate presentation.

(d) Impaired advances to customers

HAR B -

(d) EFREER

REFEEMELRY REBJH EFEZ

The Group
rEE
2006 2005
“EEAE = S
HK$'000 _ % HK$'000 %
TERT "BAtt FEL "Bot
Gross impaired advances REE AR 239,884 0.93 213,133 0.99
Individual impairment allowances  StE{EEF/ELH
made against impaired loans ERIRERE (81,787) (92,701)
158,097 120,432
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20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers (continued)

Gross impaired advances

Individual impairment allowances

made against impaired loans

i.  As a percentage of gross advances to customers.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective

RERRER
SREE AL
ERIR(E B

evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

-

(e

Advances to customers include net investment in motor and
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance
leases and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics
of finance leases. The contracts usually run for an initial period
of 3 to 5 years, with an option for acquiring the leased asset at
nominal value. The total minimum lease payments receivable

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

PSR Y

20 BFEFRURE (F)

(d) EFREER &)

The Bank
&7
2006 2005
“EEXRE —ETRF

HK$'000 ; o HK$'000 "%
THEr "Batk FiET '"BAt
179,645 0.80 157,520 0.86

(49,575) (68,222)

130,070 89,298

i. WHEPEREEZAAL -

BEERZZEREEE R BRENRE
B AR AR ER o

(e) MEHEREBESHZRETE

RTEPZENBEREREBENAR
EHEREZHEBAOATER 2 AER
RENOREFE - a0 RUTRE=F
L WHREEEREMEREEZE
B - RERERERABENEK 2K
BEEEERESBLNFAAZRED

under finance leases and hire purchase contracts and their T
present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments
due:
- within 1 year
- after 1 year but within b years
- after b years

Interest income relating
to future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payment receivable
Unguaranteed residual value
Collective impairment allowance
Individual impairment allowance

Net investment in finance lease

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

REHEETELE
ZEBBRA
——FUR
——FURERFAN
—hFRE

EARRAEER
ZFBHA

EUREBERFZHE
ERERSERE
FRRERE

BRI ERE

BEMEZREFE

Annual Report 2006 &3k

The Group The Bank
r5E A7

2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF ZTTRF —EERE “TTRE
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET TET FHET
1,453,465 1,268,802 388,376 212,190
1,364,472 1,309,098 326,152 253,878
406,454 378,900 - -
3,224,391 2,956,800 714,528 466,068
(435,259) (389,177) (63,662) (38,012)
2,789,132 2,567,623 650,866 428,056
(15,619) (16,558) (3,645) (2,610)
(41,208) (15,146) (5,806) (293)
2,732,305 2,535,919 641,415 425,153
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20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 20 EFERRRIE (&)

(e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts (e) MMEHERABENZRETE(H)
(continued)

BB RIE R B IR E 2 R AR

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease

payments before impairment allowances is as follows: T
The Group The Bank
rEE X7
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE ZTTRF —EERE ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FAT
Within 1 year —FLAR 1,291,158 1,136,832 345,597 188,723
After 1 year but within 5 years —FUABRIERFUA 1,218,780 1,175,053 305,269 239,333
After b years HEE 279,194 255,738 - =
2,789,132 2,567,623 650,866 428,056
21 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES 21 AHHEERS
The Group The Bank
PN L |
2006 2005 2006 2005
“BEXRE —ZTIF “BEXRE —TELhF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET AT TET THET
Listed debt securities at fair value LTERESCATER
- Listed in Hong Kong —REBEM 3,536,368 1,541,072 3,536,368 1,541,072
- Listed outside Hong Kong — BB LT 477,808 1,688,178 477,808 1,688,178
4,014,176 3,229,250 4,014,176 3,229,250
Unlisted debt securities at fair value FLEmEBESF AT ER
— Treasury bills (including —BlEH (B
Exchange Fund Bills) IEERERE) 4,827,763 6,924,752 4,827,763 6,924,752
— Certificates of deposit —FRE 86,741 373,175 86,741 373,175
- Debt securities —ERESH 5,134,353 2,898,895 5,134,353 2,898,895
10,048,857 10,196,822 10,048,857 10,196,822
14,063,033 13,426,072 14,063,033 13,426,072
Equity shares at fair value BEZ AFEE
- Listed in Hong Kong —-REBLT 68,173 88,098 68,102 87,935
— Unlisted —JEm 125,948 9,591 125,948 9,591
194,121 97,689 194,050 97,526
Total available-for-sale securities AHHEERFEE 14,257,154 13,523,761 14,257,083 13,523,598
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21 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES (continued)

The available-for-sale securities AJ 4t B

are issued by: AT 31T -

— Central governments and — R R R R R ERTT
central banks

— Public sector entities —NEWE

— Banks and other financial —IRIT R H M & RIS
institutions

— Corporate entities —hEER

22 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRG « RAAE
Advances =&
Less: Impairment allowance on W IE LR 2 R E R
unlisted shares
Impairment allowance for A — B & R A
advances to an BERZRERE
associated company

B S R Y

The Bank owns 40% (2005: 40%) of the issued shares capital of
IBA Finance Corporation, which is incorporated in the Philippines.
The principal activity of the associated company is the provision of
financing and leasing services in the Philippines. The Group has not
equity accounted for the investments in the associated company in

view of the immaterial amount involved.

23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost IEETRRG « REKAE

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k

21 AMEHERS (F)
2006 2005 2006 2005
“ETRE —TTHF —ETRE —ZTHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET TER THT
8,001,169 9,720,465 8,001,169 9,720,465
153,000 313,065 153,000 313,065
4,969,122 2,013,700 4,969,100 2,013,700
1,133,863 1,476,531 1,133,814 1,476,368
14,257,154 13,523,761 14,257,083 13,523,598
22 BENRRE
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAET
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
5,761 5,761
8,882 8,778
(5,761) (5,761)
(2,335) (2,308)
6,547 6,470
AITHBEIFEEFMA I ZIBA Finance
Corporation 40% (ZZZRF : 40%) B#IT
IR o szt E ARl 2 EEHEKARIFEEIRME
M REERY - BRBEBALTERKN © AR
SEWENER B P IRERAT ARZEE QA
ZIRE -
23 MIBARRE
The Bank
17
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FAET
118,751 118,751
125
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23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 23 MEBARRE (&)
All principal subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. Details of EHEEMBRATIBEANTEEREES - RS
principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 are as follows: FEMBRRAR=ZZEENF+A=+—HZ
BRI
Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary  ownership
share capital interest held Net profit Principal
BRIRAR i for the year activities
ZEERREA  REBAN FEFEA TEEY

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong ~ REEZ AL REE

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) ERRE(BE) HK$65,000,000 100% HK$123,195,000 Deposit taking and finance
Limited ARAA 65,000,000 87T 100% 123,195,000757T BXFHRHME
Fubon (Hong Kong) Trustee ER(ER)ER HK$5,000,000 100% HK$173,000 Trustee services
Limited ARAA 5,000,000 %7C 100% 173,000/ 7T (g
FB Securities (Hong Kong) EHEF(BE) HK$8,000,000 100%  HK$40,599,000 Securities broking
Limited AR 8,000,000 % 7T 100%  40,599,000757T BHEL
FB Investment Management ERREER HK$8,000,000 100%  HK$1,197,000 Fund management
Limited AR 8,000,000 % 7T 100%  1,197,000787T EeER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Fubon Nominees HK$200 100% HK$9,000 Nominees service
Limited (Hong Kong) Limited 20077T 100% 9,000%57T RIBARE

Incorporated and operating in Vanuatu R ES B2 REE

Fubon Bank Vanuatu Limited Fubon Bank Vanuatu US$4,000,000 100% US$230,000 Finance
Limited 4,000,000%7T 100% 230,000%7T B
24 FIXED ASSETS 24 BEEEE
Furniture,
fixtures and
The Group rEH equipment
Premises & #EB Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FE T FE T
Cost or valuation RAESREE
At 1 January 2006 RZZEERF—HA—AH 1,132,743 415,418 1,548,161
Additions NE - 40,502 40,502
Disposals HE - (4,956) (4,956)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEENF+-_A=+—H 1,132,743 450,964 1,583,707
Accumulated depreciation REtHinE
At 1 January 2006 R=ZZTF—HA—H 114,714 282,609 397,323
Charge for the year FAFE 12,845 59,181 72,026
Released on disposal HEZHEE - (4,898) (4,898)
At 31 December 2006 RIZZEERNF+A=1+—H 127,559 336,892 464,451
Net book value RREFE
At 31 December 2006 RIZZEERNF+A=1+—H 1,005,184 114,072 1,119,256
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZEERF+-_A=+—H 1,018,029 132,809 1,150,838
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24 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Group

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2005
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2005
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2005

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2005

Net book value
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004

The Bank

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2006
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2006
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2006

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2006

Net book value
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

RAEREE
R=TETRF—HA—AH
NE

e

i

=

R_EERF+_A=+—8
ZitirE
R-ZEZRFE—H—H
FRITE

HEZER
R-ZZERF+_A=1+—8
REFE
RZETRF+=-_A=1+—H

R_ZZEEOF+=—F=+—H

BAES LA

F—??/\ﬂz )E] E
NE

ﬁ%

HEZES
RZEERF+ZA=1+—H

BREFE
RZEERF+ZA=1+—H

R_ZETERF+_A=+—H

Annual Report 2006 &3k

PSR Y

24 BEEE(H)

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises BRI KB Total
LIES B k)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHT
1,168,853 390,627 1,559,480
- 42,445 42,445
(36,110) (17,654) (53,764)
1,132,743 415,418 1,548,161
104,981 249,789 354,770
13,084 47,604 60,688
(3,351) (14,784) (18,135)
114,714 282,609 397,323
1,018,029 132,809 1,150,838
1,063,872 140,838 1,204,710

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises B KB Total
L/ES R&E FLE-C)
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FERT FET
1,095,994 413,680 1,509,674
- 40,411 40,411
- (4,956) (4,956)
1,095,994 449,135 1,545,129
111,313 281,074 392,387
12,520 59,037 71,557
- (4,898) (4,898)
123,833 335,213 459,046
972,161 113,922 1,086,083
984,681 132,606 1,117,287
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24 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Bank

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2005
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2005
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2005

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2005

Net book value
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004

RAER A E
W= e
wNE

HE

RZTETERF+=-A=+—H
AFtiFE
R-ZEZTRF—A—H
FRTE

HEZER
R-ZEZERF+_A=+—H

AR FE
RZEZRF+-_A=+—H

R-FEME+-A=+-A

The net book value of premises comprises:

Premises held in Hong Kong
- Long term leases (over 50 years)

— Medium term leases (10-50 years)

The net book value of those premises which have been stated in
the balance sheet at valuation would have been as follows had they

SV PAYES
-~ RAHE(BARTF)
—PHRE(TFERTF)

been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation:

Net book value at 31 December

128
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24 BEEE(H)

Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises B KB Total
ES P& k)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT AT FAT
1,132,104 388,935 1,521,039
- 42,400 42,400
(36,110) (17,655) (53,765)
1,095,994 413,680 1,509,674
101,904 248,428 350,332
12,759 47,429 60,188
(3,350) (14,783) (18,133)
111,313 281,074 392,387
984,681 132,606 1,117,287
1,030,200 140,507 1,170,707
Y2 BREFERIE -
The Group The Bank
rEE Py
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EEXRE —ETHE —EERE —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT TiET THET
663,107 683,317 630,084 649,969
342,077 334,712 342,077 334,712
1,005,184 1,018,029 972,161 984,681

REMEIABERBERAZYEZ REFE
HEUBAER R ESER - HREFEN
T

The Group and the Bank

FEMRALT
2006 2005
S A
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH FHT
15,594 16,000
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25 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL

INSTITUTIONS

Deposits and balances of banks
and authorised institutions

Deposits and balances with the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority

26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current
accounts

Savings deposits

Call deposits

Time deposits

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

PSR Y

25 BITEEREMEREE 2 FRRER

The Group The Bank
rEE L
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBEARF —TTHF ZBERF “ZTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TAT THET FET
RIT R R HIE 2 73
P& 936,677 938,399 936,669 938,352
REEERERRZ
TRk ER 24,838 257,392 24,838 257,392
961,515 1,195,791 961,507 1,195,744
26 EFEFEX
The Group The Bank
i L | A7
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF ZTTRF —EERE “TTRE
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT TR FET
BB A RER
5,410,210 3,646,745 5,410,210 3,646,745
REREK 833,204 674,688 833,204 674,688
BAER 2,247,328 1,767,760 2,246,888 1,767,333
TEETFH 25,320,091 26,453,917 24,920,020 25,669,375
33,810,833 32,543,110 33,410,322 31,758,141
129
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27 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but not
repayable on demand

1 year or less but over 3 months

5 years or less but over 1 year

28 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

Floating rate notes
Variable coupon rate notes

The debt securities represent the notes issued by the Bank under

=AR A TR
BIRS3E 5K
—FRATE=EAU L
BERATE—FALE

FERR
ZESEZRE

the Bank’'s Euro Medium Term Note Programme.

The floating rate notes of face values and carrying amounts of USD
150 million (equivalent to HK$1,167 million) were issued by the Bank
on 4 April 2006 bearing interest at the rate of three-month USD
LIBOR plus 0.22% per annum, payable quarterly. The maturity date

for the notes is 6 April 2009.

The variable coupon rate notes were issued by the Bank in the
second half of 2006, which are denominated in HKD and USD and

mature at various dates through 2016.

130
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27 BRTERRE

The Group and the Bank

FEMRALT
2006 2005
S e
HK$"000 HK$'000
T THR
1,047,847 1,078,391
1,983,600 1,347,650
491,900 1,379,300
3,523,347 3,805,341

28 EBRITEKES

The Group and the Bank

AEERALT
2006 2005
—BEAE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
1,166,775 -
247,387 -
1,414,162 -

BBEFEATRIEEB T BRIEA 81817
ZEE -

TR -ZEEXRFHNANBBETERERER
SRR EATESTHEEN T —EATLER
BETNFERE  ZERBZIFEERMBA
RITAEH =@ ARTHREMENN0.22% » A
BENE—R - ZEZENIBEL-_FFTN
FOANE o

RITR_ZEERFTHFETLZEEXNE
B UBETRETEELFZETREAAR -

BT —RFo
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29 TRADING LIABILITIES 29 XHREZEE

The Group and the Bank

TEBERAKT
2006 2005
—BEXRE —ZEThHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Short positions in Exchange INERSZR EH
Fund Bills/Notes ZRE 445,695 359,289
Accounts payable under RIRE %
repurchase agreement FERTERIE - 766,245
445,695 1,125,634
30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES 30 HitfRERARE
The Group The Bank
rEE F:XG)
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF —ZTThE —EERF —ZTThF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT T#T FHT
Other financial liabilities * HnemBm* 6,194,642 6,604,025 6,194,642 6,604,025
Accounts payable and other liabilities EREREREMAR 1,022,450 425,707 732,654 316,453
7,217,092 7,029,732 6,927,296 6,920,478
*  Other financial liabilities represent funds obtained from financial * A A A EEE L EE 5 KA E
institutions in respect of government bills and notes sold but not IR R E5 1 & B E TR A S -
yet purchased.
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30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Income tax in the balance sheet

(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet represents:

B ISR MY R

30 HitREREE(H)
BERBERAZHAER

(a) FFABERBERZAFERESR !

The Group The Bank
r&EE X7
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE —TTHF “EEXRE ZTTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THIT T TR
Provision for Hong Kong FREBTIEH
Profits Tax for the year BE 66,932 32,798 32,137 12,291
Provisional Profits Tax paid EREHMEH (17,008) (30,697) (2,608) (13,569)
49,924 2,101 29,529 (1,278)
Balance of Profits Tax EBEFEFEH
provision relating to prior years BBk (6,189) 552 (3,906) 505
43,735 2,653 25,623 (773)
Representing: i -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* A E 2 B BREFIEH - (774) - (773)
Provision for Hong Kong Profit Tax* BRMEHEE 43,735 3,427 25,623 =
43,735 2,653 25,623 (773)
* The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected * AREIREHFIE S AR —FERE
to be settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued 1& o W FIEH 7 B EETE [ 7.8 REM
interest and other accounts” and “Other accounts and liabilities” BRE KR [REMEARERE]A -
respectively.
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30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 30 HiREREE(AF)
Income tax in the balance sheet (continued) EEEBBRAZFMEH (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) EERELEHBEEERAE
The components of deferred tax assets / (liabilities) recognised REEGEEEBBERNERZELEREE
in the consolidated balance sheet and the movement during the B (AE) 2 SMERBmn RERNT SE
year are as follows: T
The Group
458
Depreciation
allowances Revaluation
inexcessof  Defined Cash of
related benefit  Collective  Individual rebate available-for-
depreciation ~ scheme  impairment  impairment  adjustment sale  Revaluation
BERE assets allowance allowance B&  securities of premises

fEhS  REER e fasl c] P4 iES Other Total
ERHE  GHHRE  MERR  WERR A2 EEEd Eff i g
HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000

T T T T T 7 7 T T

At 1 January 2005 (11.171) (2899 18564 2002 (6,09) 924 (7,163) 543 (5,249)
(Charged) / credited to 5

consolidated income 2(%H)

statement i 2800 - (b,244) 2,002) 27181 - 1 (182) (1,726)
Credited to reserves

(Note 34) - - - - - 9647 - - 9647
At31 December 2005 (831) (2899 1330 - (3218 1067 (7.032) 31 267
At 1 January 2008 8371) (2809) 13320 - (3278 1051 (7032) 361 26712
(Charged / credited to

consolidated income 2(%8)/

statement i 2,336 - 9 - 2,606 - 121 (150) 5,340
Charged to reserves

(Note 34) - - - - - (14000) - - (140907)
At 31 December 2006 H-EERETZAZ1-H (6,035) (2809) 14247 - 672) (4,336) 6,911) 11 (6,395)
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30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 30 HttlREREE (F)
Income tax in the balance sheet (continued) BEEEBRAZFAESH (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b) ERARELEHRELEERAE (&)

The Bank
Af

Depreciation
allowances Revaluation
inexcessof  Defined Cash of

related benefit  Collective  Individual rebate available-for-
depreciation ~ scheme impairment impairment adjustment sale Revaluation

itk assets allowance allowance B&  securities  of premises

fRNE  REEA 58 fBl ogz  WHEE UL Other Total
ERRE HERE  BERE  WERR #E EREM B f a8
HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSQ00  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HK$000

7 i1 Tin Tin Tin Tin TR T 7

At 1 January 2005 (10378) (2899) 14194 1913 (6,059) 94 (7,153 53 (8,805

(Charged) / credited to

consolidated income

statement 2815 - (3,950) (1.973) 2781 - vl (182) (388)
Credited to reserves

Note 34) - - - - - 9,647 - - 9,647
At 31 December 2005 (7,563) 2899) 10244 - (3278) 10571 (7032) 361 404
At 1 January 2006 (7,563) (2809 10244 - (3,218) 10571 (7,032) 31 404
(Charged) / credited to

consolidated income

statement 2,363 - m - 2,606 - il (150) 5,652
Charged to reserves

Note 34) - - - - - 14,907) - - (14,907)
At 31 December 2006 H-BEAETZAZ1-R (5,200) (2899 10956 - 672) (4,336) 6,911) m (8,851)
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30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Income tax in the balance sheet (continued)

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities unrecognised

PSR Y

30

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset or
liability as at 31 December 2006 (2005: HK$Nil).

Net deferred tax asset recognised on
the balance sheet

Net deferred tax liability recognised on
the balance sheet

31 SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

NEBERBRAER
ZIERBAEEFR

NEEABRNER
ZIEEHBAEFE

Hiufr B REE (F)

BEABRAZAEH (&)

(c) RERZEEBREERAE
AEEN_ZTRFH_A=+—RRAEKR

AR EEHBEERRE(—BER
BB -

The Group The Bank
i 3L 317
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF —ZTRE ZEERF —ZTThE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEL TET FET
2,463 2,687 - 404
(8,858) (15) (8,851) -
(6,395) 2,672 (8,851) 404
31 ERITEERE

Subordinated notes of face value of USD 200 million (equivalent
to HK$1,556 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,570 million
qualifying as tier two capital were issued by the Bank on 25 April
2006. The notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum for the period
from the issuance date to 26 April 2011, payable semi-annually. The
notes carry a one-time call option exerciseable by the Bank on 26
April 2011. If the call option is not exercised, the interest rate for the
subordinated notes will be reset at the United States treasury rate
plus 1.93875% for the period from 27 April 2011 to the final maturity
date on 26 April 2016, payable semi-annually.

The carrying amount of the subordinated notes includes an

adjustment of HK$14 million due to application of fair value hedge

accounting.

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Annual Report 2006 &3k

RTR-EERENA - +ABAETEZAEE
—EBETHEERTRERTAEBESBT) ME
AHETRAELTEBS /A -REAER 2
BEERE REEBRABTHAPRE_T——
FMA =+ H IR IRE B %6.125% 8
BAEF¥FERB—IX - ZERBWHFE R EED
EEE ATRATRZE——FWmA=+"H
1TfE o Wz BB EE R REITE RS’ E
EEN_E——FNA -+ BRERKDEH
HEZE—AFOA-+ A BIEHRAZFEEE
TEAEBIBEE S F 20 1.93875% + I 4 £
BEFEFB—R -

biigEREZEEASEC T ARRBAFE
BT EEAMEL 2 AE-—THABET -
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32 SHARE CAPITAL

33

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends
from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general
meeting of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to
the Bank’s residual assets.

B ISR MY R

32 R&

ERRFEE AR AR ERR B R BN AT
ZERRE LRERIE—F - A EBRYEAR
T2 RBEEZHRSHL -

The Bank
AT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FHAIT
Authorised VETERRAR
1,406,592,000 (2005: 1,406,592,000) 1,406,592,000 % (ZZFZ R F :
ordinary shares of HK$1 each 1,406,592,000 f% ) AR EIE 1 7T
=35l 1,406,592 1,406,592
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid BEETRAR 2 LB
At 1 January and at the end of the year R—A—BEREXR 1,172,160 1,172,160

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is governed by
section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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34 RESERVES 34 f#E
The Group
AE&E
Capital Investment
redemption  Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings
N e EE REEMR RE Total
e e 1 A aE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR TR TER TET

At 1 January 2005 R=ZFF 372,000 = (4,350) 1,462,646 1,830,296
Profit after tax for the year F - - - 241,441 241,441
Realisation of revaluation surplus of O

available-for-sale securities - - (4,234) - (4,234)
Net change in fair value of RS FAT

available-for-sale securities EEZ - - (50,904) - (50,904)
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) EEFIB (HrzE30(b)) = = 9,647 = 9,647
Dividend paid in respect of the previous Bk E—BE

financial year FERE = = = (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid BIRAFHRE = = = (70,330) (70,330)
Establishment of regulatory reserve RLETHE - 107,722 - (107,722) =
At 31 December 2005 R=ZTRFE+-A=t-H 372,000 107,722 (49,841) 1,397,097 1,826,978
Profit after tax for the year FARH%ER - - - 327,168 327,168
Realisation of revaluation deficit of REEEF SR

available-for-sale securities BHE - - 36,250 - 36,250
Net change in fair value of AfHMERFFAT

available-for-sale securities EEE - - 80,871 - 80,871
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) BB (FrzE300b)) - - (14,907) - (14,907
Dividend paid in respect of the Bk Z =B

previous financial year FERE - - - (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid BIRA RS - - - (70,330) (70,330)
Transfer to regulatory reserve BRELTRHE - 21,850 - (21,850) -
At 31 December 2006 RZZEAF+-A=t-H 372,000 129,572 52,373 1,503,147 2,057,092
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34 RESERVES (continued) 34 & (&)
The Bank
i)
Capital Investment
redemption  Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings
EAEE EE REEM RE Total
1 R 1 & @

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TEL TR

At 1 January 2005 R-ZFRF—A—H 372,000 - (4,350) 1,060,029 1,427,679
Profit after tax for the year FRRBE R - - - 211,450 211,450
Realisation of revaluation surplus AfthERF B

of available-for-sale securities BHER - - (4,234) = (4,234)
Net change in fair value of HEEEFFAT

available-for-sale securities EBEE - - (50,904) = (50,904)
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) ETRA (B2 300b)) - - 9,647 = 9,647
Dividend paid in respect of the Bk E—8

previous financial year EERE = = = (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid EIRA RS = = = (70,330 (70,330
Establishment of regulatory reserve RETERE - 91,774 = (91,774)
At 31 December 2005 R-EERFE+-A=1—H 372,000 91,774 (49,841) 980,437 1,394,370
Profit after tax for the year FRRHEER - - - 252,199 252,199
Realisation of revaluation deficit of AftHERS B

available-for-sale securities BHER - - 36,250 - 36,250
Net change in fair value of AfHERFEAT

available-for-sale securities BEg - - 80,871 - 80,871
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) EERE (122 30()) - - (14,907) - (14,907
Dividend paid in respect of the Bk Z =B

previous financial year FERS - - - (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid BIRA RS - - - (70,330) (70,330)
Transfer to regulatory reserve HEZETRRE - 20,927 - (20,927 -
At 31 December 2006 WZEEX F+-A=1+—H 372,000 112,701 52,373 1,012,441 1,549,515
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34 RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(c)

(d

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of
the Bank's “A" and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992
out of its retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is
undistributable under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
section 79 C(2) but may be applied by the Bank in paying up
its unissued shares to be allotted to its members as fully paid
bonus shares.

PSR Y

34 fRfE (&)
(a) EXRBOHREEBEEE-NANL—FE—NLAZ
FEATZREBEMNEREEETAI KB

@F%%WFE RIEEBCRRERDE
79C(2) 15 » BEARBRERFEDI A HIE - 2
Tm$ﬁ%uﬁﬁkﬁﬁ%ﬁh$2*%
1T Z B REBUR AT AR ©

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Directors have (b) REEBR  EFEEEZRRNTRERES
proposed a final dividend of 12 Hong Kong cents per f& 127340 - £2£140,659,0008 (==
share (2005: 11 Hong Kong cents per share) amounting to HF - FRR11B - 4 $£128,938,0007%
HK$140,659,000 (2005: HK$128,938,000). This dividend has not T0) c WERETANGEE AR AEERE -
been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
Regulatory reserve (c) EERE
The Group The Bank
r&H 317
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF —ZTRE ZEERF “ZTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FER TR Tz FHT
At 1 January —A—H 107,722 - 91,774 -
Transfer from retained earnings iﬁéﬁ%amﬁ*‘ [0 21,850 107,722 20,927 91,774
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 129,572 107,722 112,701 91,774
The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions ERBCIRITEGOIDOREREE T FHE
of the Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes. NBRREEE - ZREE2EHNEDBATAE
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained CREERZERBRERBBREEFIE
earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary i o
Authority.
Investment revaluation reserve (d) ‘EEGFE
The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative REEHREEREREERFEZHE
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at EBHF AT EBEZRTEEFE - iR
the balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the M5 2(e) P 2 @5HIRRERIE ©
accounting policies in Note 2(e).
Distributability of reserves (e) AP IREE

At 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank was
HK$1,012,441,000 (2005: HK$980,437,000).
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EAf::/\ﬁE+ A= ‘F H - $TT—H#
DR TR 2 E 48585 1,012,441,000 7%
TL(ZZEZTARE : 980,437,000787T) °
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35 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow

statement

Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions
Money at call and short notice
Treasury bills with original maturity
within three months
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions with
original maturity within
three months

e RRIRITRIZEME D
TR AR
B EHER
R =18 A NEH 2 BB

FER=EARNEIHZ
RITRAZEREMS
BB R

(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short term funds and
treasury bills

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Amount shown in the consolidated
balance sheet

Less: Amount with an original
maturity of over three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the
consolidated cash flow statement
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Ao kEHES REEH

—=+_AAZIHZ
RITRIZEK

FAREERBRAZEHE

B ISR MY R

35 RERERALER

(a) ZEAERBRZAEREEARLER

o R =18 A A RIHR &5

-~
7

EREBEANZ
P4

=B
RehERREER

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T

The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FATT
295,285 342,221
7,523,386 9,276,533
1,253,816 488,164
711,888 -
9,784,375 10,106,918
(b) GEEEABRZHE
The Group
AEE

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
13,102,002 17.450,165
1,684,201 1,573,939
14,786,203 19,024,104
(5,001,828) (8,917,186)
9,784,375 10,106,918
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36 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 36 EERNKER

(a) EEBFRMNGTE

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”),
which incorporates a defined benefits plan for all its full time
employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund ("MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the
trust deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent
actuary’s recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December 2006 and was
prepared by Kevin Davey, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries
of England, of Mercer Human Resource Consulting Limited
using the projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the Scheme are
90.65% (2005: 98.77%) covered by the plan assets held by the
trustee.

Present value of wholly or partly
funded obligations

Fair value of Scheme’s assets

Unrecognised actuarial losses

ZrtBIBEN R TEE
i AR FERR E A B 1R

Net asset recognised in the
balance sheet BB R E

The Scheme's assets include ordinary shares issued by the Bank
with a fair value of HK$6,749,000 (2005: HK$5,102,000).

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k

2B AN AR AERE

NEERBERADERER

RNEBHEIT—HRNGTE - B AEBRT
(BB BRARRKG & ([ZEHE]) - &
E2B2BESHR I -EEHEBAMTE -
ZATEIHBLSAATE - B EER
REBHEESRARFE - REE & E
BiERblMEAEe([RER ) AFH LM
iz o ZErEI TR AREBERIBRE LK
B2 WABUBEMNER AER
EE R - et 8l B BEEETD
RZEERF+-A=1+—H#fT A%
EfEE MM ZEE € 8 Kevin Davey ATERT BT
TEEARGRR - ZFERERT K
EEIRIRZETEIFTFYE 2 BEEH 2 90.65%
(ZZZTHF : 98.77%) ' AIBBRTAMN
RAENTEEERBRE -

The Group and the Bank

HEBRAAT
2006 2005
—gexE  -TTEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THR
(200,815) (175,856)
182,029 173,690
34,287 18,028
15,501 15,863

ZABINEEREANTET - AFEEA
6,749,000 TH EBR(ZTTHF -
5,102,000/87T) °
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36 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(b) Movements in net asset recognised in the balance sheet are

(c

-

as follows:

At 1 January

Contributions paid to the Scheme
Expense recognised in the

consolidated income
statement (Note 5)

At 31 December

—A-8
8258 DGR
KA IR N EERR
Bk (H225)

7.

®+=A=+—8

Expense recognised in the “Operating expenses - staff costs”
in the consolidated income statement is as follows:

B ISR MY R

36 EERKER (F)

(b) REERBRTEERANEEFERLD

mF

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2006 2005
—®BXE  —TTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET
15,863 18,633
19,616 15,215
(19,978) (17,885)
15,501 15,863

(c) RFEBBERAEEXH - EERE] —
HEEBABHZHMT ¢

The Group and the Bank

Current service cost N R AR AR AR
Interest cost on obligation FrAdEE 2 F BB
Amortisation of actuarial loss BEBEER

Expected return on Scheme's assets ZaT Bl & ERTERT Bl

The actual return on the Scheme's assets for the year ended
31 December 2006 amounted to approximately HK$4,783,000
(2005: loss of HK$3,391,000).
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REEMK AT
2006 2005
—EBARE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
21,350 19,602
7,546 6,646
51 343
(8,969) (8,706)
19,978 17,885

BHE-ZTAE+-A=+—RHILtEE -
Zet BB EMERR B FRAVES,783,0007 7T
(ZZTZTRF : 5183,391,000/87T) °
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36 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(d) The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 December

(e

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

—

2006 are as follows:

Discount rate B3R &
Long-term rate of return on assets BERBORE
Credited rate HEER R

Future salary increases R & Mg

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The
Group participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank
Consortium Trust Company Limited to provide scheme choice to
both existing and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement scheme administered by independent
trustees.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

Annual Report 2006 &3k

PSR Y

36 EERMNER (H)

(d) R=ZEARE+-A=1+—R80 FFRAXE

BEBROT :

The Group and the Bank

(e)

AEBRAET

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
4.0% p.a. 4.5%p.a.
FF4.0% BF4.5%
5.0% p.a. 5.0%p.a.
HF5.0% HBF50%
5.0% p.a. 5.0%p.a.
BF5.0% BF5.0%
4.0% p.a. 3.0% for 2006

5F4.0% —ETRFR3I0%
3.5% for 2007
T +FR35%
3.5% for 2008
ZEZEN\FR35%
4.0% thereafter
HE&R4.0%

BEMARESIT R (MaEEEE D)

AEBREEE R AT S RG]
FAR R A S R AR 15 & 8 8 B N = (2 i R
BAAZEIANERETT —HBES
FHEl o AEESRRBEFTERIF A
KRR A& ARR BRI AR
EERMHBIRE - BESHB BB
SFEAPTE RN ERHFRIAGTE

REREDHE BEIREREASEH
sHElZE SRR AEL 5% K - WIAE
HiHEAUA 20,000 87T 23 LR - — &L &5
BERET . HRATIARE
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37 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies

Credit related commitments and contingencies include
acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to
extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same as the
credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should
the contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the
facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract

amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
- with an original maturity of under 1
year or which are unconditionally
cancellable
- with an original maturity of
1 year or over
Forward forward deposits placed
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HEFHRZRARE

AMERZBERER
—RETEHHR AR
—FHAE
RIS
—RETEIHHR S
—FFE

EHRRAMHK
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37 IREBEREE

(a) BEERMZEERAAREER

HBERBMZAERLRER SHEMIAR
HEEZALRRE  ERE  EREA
IR - TSRz BBRER ERRFE SR
HERZEERRER - SHNEELEE
BHRTERRMRE RO IAEZRR
ZBE - MR E BT L R AR SR ER R
38 MENBBEL TRREFARRRE

mE o
The Group
r&EE
2006 2005
“BEXRE “ZTTRE

Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts  Contractual amounts
amounts FERR amounts EERR

BHEE mEEE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TET

Rk IESE
HK$'000 HK$'000

452,051 452,051
122,334 61,167
599,497 119,899

10,008,753

784,352 392,176
1,288,015 257,603

THAT THT
470,557 470,557
109,724 54,862
332,256 66,451

9,135,831 =

587,635 293,818
1,165,067 231,013

13,255,002 1,282,896

11,791,070 1,116,701

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (continued)

Direct credit substitutes EREEENRER
Transaction-related contingencies BRFHEWE2HAREE
Trade-related contingencies HE5ER 2 HAEA
Undrawn loan facilities AR BERER
— with an original maturity of under — RETEIEREARR DR
1 year or which are unconditionally —EAE
cancellable {RIFEUE
— with an original maturity of — RETE|ER AR A
1 year or over —FE
Forward forward deposits placed RETRAMGK

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
amounts range from 0% to 100%.

(b) Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

— Within one year — —FRA
— Between one and five years — —ERFMHE

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k

PSR Y

37 REBERAE (H)

(a) BEERBAZAERNREER (&)

The Bank
AT
2006 2005
“ETRE —ZTHF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts  Contractual amounts
amounts FERK amounts EERK

BHEHE mEEE Lok IS
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TET THAT TAT
459,551 459,551 478,057 478,057
122,334 61,167 109,724 54,862
599,497 110,814 332,256 54,112

9,826,535 - 8,978,001 =

784,352 392,176 587,635 293,818
1,288,015 257,603 1,165,067 231,013

13,080,284 1,281,311 11,640,740 1,111,862

AR EEERBRINEDEE 2 R MNEL
RN TF 0% Z 100% °

(b) HEHE

Rt-RA=+—R TABHEEEET
ZARRREENBESEELT

The Group and the Bank

ARERAT
2006 2005
—ERAF —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
T T
31,223 18,777
39,946 5,489
71,169 24,266
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37

38

39

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment outstanding at
31 December not provided for in the financial statements were
as follows:

Contracted for SR

TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf
of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.
These assets and income arising thereon are excluded from these
financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group's exposure to and
its management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

— credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty
default and arising from credit exposures in all forms, including
settlement risk.

— market risk: exposure to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

— liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet
its payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an
ongoing basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured,
or even secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or
proposed commitments.

— operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial
or reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
analyze these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor the risks and limits continually by means of reliable
and up-to-date management and information systems. The Group
continually modifies and enhances its risk management policies
and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best
practice risk management processes. The internal auditors also
perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and
procedures.
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37 RREBEREE(H)

(c) BEAEIE

Rt A=+ —HRREBHREAREZ
BRBERRBIRERERFLENT

The Group and the Bank

E¥ T VESH
2006 2005
—S®AE  —TTRA
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT
132,319 51,071

38 FREEK

REE—BRUFBEAREMZEANSHRR
BA - 57 - BRINENE S REMEBER A X
FEEE -HRZEEEREMELZRAL
FEKEZEE TSR F RS T
BE o

39 BIEAKRER

B2 ERAKEMER AR  FRET

FIRERASMTAEH T ERRREYR
SR BRI 2 AR

FERR : EPHXHHFIERKEAMR
BEANER  URZBEACERR 2
EREE R o

mZEE : MIZREHEAR - PlIIEX - E
KR

mBEERBERR  ARERGEENRK
BERHEEITNREE - XA
S EA RN E S AEEIRTT X
BARZZRABAES  BURERK
BEAERMAFNES o

BERR: BRETHEREFEFEEM
SIBzARKARFRETBHBEZR
ko

REE D RA BRBRR M A5 R %
ERkE - HEEE 2 ERRERIESES - A
RBREAERFEZEEREBRNRFISEEE
ZEE e MR - AN BB S R R E A
REEBRRKFELS  ARBMTS - Eml&E
[\ E IR AR 2 B - PR ERAN IR E BT
BERABRTABRNRERF
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBEREE (&)

(a) Credit risk management (a) EERKREE

This category includes credit and counterparty risks from
loans and advances, issuer risks from the securities business,
counterparty risks from trading activities and country risks.
Credit risk arises from the potential that a borrower or
counterparty will fail to perform under an obligation. It arises
from the lending, trading, treasury, derivatives and other
activities. The Group identifies and manages credit risk through
its (a) target market definitions, (b) credit approval process, (c)
post-disbursement monitoring and (d) remedial management
procedures. These policies and procedures are documented
in the Group's credit policy which defines the credit extension
criteria, the credit approval authorities delegated from the Board,
the credit monitoring processes, the loan grading system and
provisioning policy.

The credit policy delegates credit approval to the following in
descending order of authority; the Executive Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and the Credit Committee.

The Credit Committee carries out the Bank's credit risk
management functions. It meets twice a week and is
responsible for approving, advising and recommending to the
Chief Executive the approval of credit exposures in accordance
with the credit authority limits. The Credit Committee also
reviews and implements measures on credit risk management
and controls and plays a key role in credit monitoring. In
addition, it reviews loans extended by lending officers and
provides guidelines to all lending officers to assist them in
monitoring the credit risk of the loan portfolio.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Unit and Consumer Finance Risk Management Unit, receive
their authority and delegated responsibilities from the Credit
Committee to provide centralised management of credit risk.
They are responsible for:

— independent evaluation of credit applications, which covers
facility details, credit grade determination, risk review and
analysis and financial spreads;

— control of cross-border exposures, as well as those to banks
and financial institutions;

— portfolio management of risk concentrations;

— maintenance of the loan grading system; and

— reporting to the Risk Management Committee regularly
on aspects of the loan portfolio. This includes information
on large credit exposures, industry exposures, country
exposures and levels of bad debt provisioning.

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

In addition, the Group has also established guidelines to ensure
that each new product is designed and reviewed by a product
committee with respect to the risks involved, including credit
risk. All relevant departments are required to put in place the
appropriate processes, systems and controls before the product
is approved by the New Product and Commitment Committee.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of
credit related activities are set out below:

(i) Corporate lending

Corporate lending is generally concentrated among middle
market borrowers. In addition to compliance with the
Group's underwriting standards, credit risk is managed
by conducting a thorough credit evaluation and obtaining
proper approval for the proposed credit transactions.
Subject to the size of the facility and the risk grading of the
borrower, different extents of credit evaluation and levels of
credit approval are required to ensure the proper credit risk
management measures are exercised. Credit approval also
takes into account facility structure, tenor, the repayment
ability of the prospective borrower and available security.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the credit exposure is in the form of
loans or non-funded exposures. The Group also undertakes
ongoing credit analysis and monitoring at several levels.
The policies and procedures also take into account the
requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and
the guidelines issued by the HKMA with respect to large
exposures and provisioning requirements.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. The Enterprise
Credit Risk Management Unit monitors overall portfolio risk
as well as individual problem loans and potential problem
loans on a regular basis. Relevant management reports
are submitted to the Chief Executive Officer as well as the
Internal Control Department for their reviews.
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(a) FERKRER (&)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(ifi)

(iv)

(v)

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Retail credit risk

The Group's retail credit policy and approval process
are designed to address high volumes of relatively
homogeneous, small value lending transactions in each retail
loan category. Because of the nature of retail banking, the
credit policies are based primarily on statistical analyses
of risks with respect to different products and types of
customers. The Consumer Finance Risk Management Unit
is responsible for conducting regular monitoring of the retail
credit risks. They are also responsible for determination and
revision of product terms and desired customer profiles on
a regular basis. In addition, they also review the existing
policies on underwriting, loan classification, provisioning,
and write off on a regular basis.

Credlt risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's treasury transactions
is managed the same way as the Group manages its
corporate lending risk. The Group sets individual limits to its
counterparties based on its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk
is generally represented by the principal value, credit risk for
derivatives is the positive replacement cost together with an
estimate for the potential future change in its market value.
The credit risk exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note
19(e) of this annual report.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit
risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
These transactions are, therefore, subject to the same
credit application, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements as for customers applying for loans.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group's total exposures. The
Group's portfolio of financial instruments is diversified along
industry and product sectors.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 17 to 21.
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(b) Market risk management (b) TIZAKREE

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial
instruments, including securities, foreign exchange contracts,
equity and derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet
or structural positions. The objective of market risk management
is to avoid excessive exposure of earnings and equity to loss
and to reduce the Group's exposure to the volatility inherent in
financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves the policies for the
management of market risks and dealing authorities and limits.
The Board has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general
market risk management to the Asset and Liability Committee.
This committee articulates the interest rate view of the Bank
and decides on future business strategy with respect to interest
rates. It also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures
adherence to risk management objectives.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management
products is an integral part of the Group’s business activities.
These instruments are also used to manage the Group's
own exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability
management process. The principal derivatives instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related
contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market
risk exposure is Value-at-risk (VaR). VaR is a technique that
estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions
as a result of movements in market rates and prices over a
specified time horizon and to a given level of confidence.

The Group augments its VaR limits with other positions and
sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies a
wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual portfolios
and on the Group's consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group's earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i) Currency risk

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the treasury department within
limits approved by the Board. Structural foreign currency
positions arise mainly on foreign currency investments in the
Group's subsidiaries and an associated company. The Group
seeks to match closely its foreign currency denominated
assets with corresponding liabilities in the same currencies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

PSR Y

39

The following table indicates the concentration of currency

risk at the balance sheet date:

The Group

ASSETS

Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trading securities

Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less impairment

Accrued interest and other accounts

Available-for-sale securities

Investment in associated company

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Other account and liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other contingent

liabilities in foreign currencies
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(b) TiERAKERE (&)
(i) EHE (&)

TRIIFREER ZE8AR :

2006
—EERE
Other
usbD currencies
X Hith g%
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
4,956,944 2,133,561
1,439,023 245,178
151 -
558,791 -
2,890,870 1,097,288
190,770 15,842
5,188,951 101,611
- 6,547
15,225,500 3,600,027
66,828 537,283
11,543,042 3,545,998
32,747 -
1,279,952 -
188,552 17,133
1,555,700 -
14,666,821 4,100,414
558,679 (500,387)
(445,803) 709,468
112,876 209,081
3,301,728 288,212
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIHEAKREE (&)

152
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(i) Currency risk (continued) (i) EMEg (&)
2005
—ETRF
Other
The Group REE usD currencies
e Hih g
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHTT FHAIT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds BekEhEe
Placements with banks maturing —E+EARE 4,123,605 2,829,943
between one and twelve months SRITRIZERK - 1,437,939
Trading securities BER S RB 2 BH 150 =
Other financial instruments designated BRAFEBEREAA
as at fair value through profit or loss BaRc  HihERMIT A 646,707 =
Advances to customers less impairment BEFEERRRE 1,580,392 134,923
Accrued interest and other accounts FERT A S R EMER B 171,798 18,822
Available-for-sale securities AT R 3,678,766 -
Investment in associated company BN RIRE - 6,470
10,201,418 4,428,097
LIABILITIES =R
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIZE R E A E
other financial institutions Wt 2 TR R AR 378,657 -
Deposits from customers LY SNER N 8,237,459 4,002,676
Certificates of deposit issued BBEITHERE 35,441 =
Trading liabilities RSB AE 766,245 =
Other account and liabilities HiEE RAE 66,513 12,762
9,484,215 4,015,438
Net on-balance sheet position BEBBERAFEFHE 717,203 412,659
Off-balance sheet position BEBERINERE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts SNEPTES L 31,299 (432,593)
Net aggregate position BReFE 748,502 (19,934)
Credit commitments and other contingent LASNES S 8 7 (S B
liabilities in foreign currencies REMSARE 1,152,864 93,809
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBEREE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TiERAKERE (&)

(i) Currency risk (continued) (i) EHE (&)
2006
—EERE
Other
The Bank AT uUSsD currencies
EH Hih g%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds ReEMBHPES 4,956,885 2,132,869
Placements with banks maturing —E+ERAFHz
between one and twelve months SRITRIZE MG 1,439,023 245,178
Trading securities RHEX S RB2BH 151 -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETEAA
as at fair value through profit or loss BaR v EMmemT A 558,791 -
Advances to customers less impairment BEEEFRBE 2,890,870 1,097,288
Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFILE R E AR B 190,770 15,842
Available-for-sale securities AT HEE A 5,188,951 101,611
Investment in associated company AN RIRE - 6,547
Investment in subsidiaries WEBRARKRE 31,036 239
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUHT S A Bl FRIE - 265
15,256,477 3,599,839
LIABILITIES =F
Deposits and balances of banks and HRTTA 2R R At & &l
other financial institutions Weig 2 RN S5 66,828 537,283
Deposits from customers BFEER 11,387,885 3,331,680
Certificates of deposit issued B BT RE 32,747 -
Debt securities issued BB TEES 1,279,952 -
Other account and liabilities HifRE AT 188,815 16,770
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 1,555,700 -
Amount due to subsidiaries FERH B A R FE 185,965 214,812
14,697,892 4,100,545
Net on-balance sheet position BEEBBERANFEFHE 558,585 (500,706)
Off-balance sheet position BEBBRIINER
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INELTE B H) (445,803) 709,468
Net aggregate position BIERFE 112,782 208,762
Credit commitments and other contingent ASNEE 5 8 2 (S B
liabilities in foreign currencies REMARE 3,301,728 288,212
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(b) THEREE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

154
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(i) Currency risk (continued) (i) EMEg (&)
2005
—ETRF
Other
The Bank VNG usb currencies
e Hih g
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHTT FHAIT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds HeREHES 4,123,546 2,829,486
Placements with banks maturing —E+EAFHz
between one and twelve months SRITRIZERK - 1,437,939
Trading securities BER S RB 2 BH 150 =
Other financial instruments designated BRAFEBEREAA
as at fair value through profit or loss BaRc  HihERMIT A 646,707 =
Advances to customers less impairment BEFEERRRE 1,580,392 134,923
Accrued interest and other accounts FERT A S R EMER B 171,798 18,822
Available-for-sale securities AT R 3,678,766 -
Investment in associated company BN RIRE - 6,470
Investment in subsidiaries B ARRE 31,056 247
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE BT 8 A I FRIE = 245
10,232,415 4,428,132
LIABILITIES =F
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIERE S F
other financial institutions Wt 2 TR R AR 378,557 =
Deposits from customers BETFR 7,799,060 3,656,106
Certificates of deposit issued BEEITERE 35,441 =
Trading liabilities RHSEEZBE 766,245 =
Other account and liabilities HmEE RAE 65,469 12,762
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHI B A RIFIA 471,718 346,882
9,516,490 4,015,750
Net on-balance sheet position BEBBERAFEFHE 715,925 412,382
Off-balance sheet position BEBERINERE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts SNEPTES K 31,299 (432,953)
Net aggregate position BReFE 747,224 (20,571)
Credit commitments and other contingent LASNES S 8 7 (S B
liabilities in foreign currencies REMSARE 1,152,864 93,809
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBEREE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TiERAKERE (&)

(ii) Interest rate risk (ii) FEE

The Group's interest rate positions mainly arise from treasury
and commercial banking activities. Interest rate risk arises
in both trading portfolios and available-for-sale portfolios.
Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. It also related to positions from non-
interest bearing liabilities including shareholders’ funds and
current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Interest rate risk is managed by the treasury
department within limits approved by the Board, including
interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate
swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate
risk is monitored by the Asset and Liability Committee.
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBRKER (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIEEAKREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEEE (&)
The following tables indicates the relevant periods in TRITHREEBEBEERGBENAT
which the expected next repricing dates (or maturity dates —RAEEFAHA(KEHR - URE
whichever are earlier) fall for the assets and liabilities at FREYE) FTBREESE R EFHER
the balance sheet date, together with the average effective FlZE o

interest rate over those periods.

2006
ZBERE
The Group iy | 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Over Over
interest =f8A 3 months 1 year Non-
rate HUT  tolyear to5years Over interest

a2 Total (BF8H =@ANL -FML  S5years  hearing
{5k £ ) E-F FRE  RENE Rt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Ti#n Tin TiEn TiEn TiEn FiEn

ASSETS i
Cash and short term funds BeREHES 535% 7,818,671 7,523,386 - - - 295285
Placements with banks maturing between ~ —Z+=AZIH2

one and twelve months RORERR 550% 1,684,201 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities HER SRR ZER 351% 469,030 258575 197,641 9,804 3,010
Other financial instruments designated BATEETEANBRR

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEMERIA 6.88% 558,791 - - 403682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments fIEERIA 0% 537,855 - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment RPEFRRE 583% 25751160 21517300 1974776 1844653 334,968 79,463
Other assets EfEE 0% 550,871 - - - - 550,871
Available-for-sale securities HHERS 4.49% 14257154 1,711,595 6,629,624 4474611 1,217,280 224,044
Undated assets EEHEE 0% 1,719,143 - - - - 1,719,143

53,346,876 32,033,885 9463213 6,732,750 1,710,367 3,406,661

LIABILITIES &f
Deposits and balances of banks and BORERENER

other financial institutions K ERRER 2.43% 961,515 860,491 - - - 101,024
Deposits from customers RPER 3.63% 33,810,833 32,704,817 842,912 23 - 263,081
Certificates of deposit issued BREIERE 3.85% 3,523,347 2,050,000 374,550 1,098,797 - -
Debt securities issued BEERES 489% 1414162 1,414,162 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments (TEERIA 0% 425,047 - - - - 425,047
Trading liabilities RPEEZAE 347% 445695 248956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities EtEE 348% 6,808,249 5,001,884 590,862 601,897 - 613,606
Subordinated notes issued BETREZE 6.13% 1,570,155 - - 1,570,155 - -
Undated liabilities ETHERE 0% 408,843 - - - - 408,843

49,367,846 42,280,310 1,994,089 3,278,838 3,008 1,811,601
Asset-liability gap BEREHRD (10,246,425) 7,469,124  3,453912 1,707,359
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is #Hix: BEABRIIMIEIAH ERUE
immaterial. EpN-Z 1
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 MKRBREE(HF)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) HEEMREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEE (&)
2005
—55RF
The Group 15E 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Over Over
interest ={@A% 3 months 1 year Non-
rate T tolyear tobyears Over interest

e2:] Total (BFE#H =@AME —FME  B5years  bearing
B CH ) 2 ESiE 3 Fit&
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Thn AL AR T T T

ASSETS &
Cash and short term funds ReREHES 4.28% 10,157,048 9,814,827 - = - M
Placements with banks maturing between ~ —E+=-{ERZIH2

one and twelve months RITFIERE 564% 1573939 1,573,939 - - - -
Trading securities BER SRR EH 3.48% 395,081 369,012 12,308 10,267 3,494 -
Other financial instruments designated BATRETEMNERS

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEMEHMTA 653% 646,707 - - 412760 233947 -
Derivative financial instruments fTEERIA 0% 330,364 - = = - 330364
Advances to customers less impairment EFPEFRAE 6.18% 21375566 18415826 1,390,484 1,447,540 99,916 21,800
Available-for-sale securities IRLEES 323% 13523761 4,615,555 7,894,070 884,668 - 129,468
Other assets EEE 0% 278,649 - - - - 278649
Undated assets BEHEE 0% 1522,423 - = = - 1522423

49,803,538 34,789,159 9,296,862 2,755,235 337,357 2,624,925

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks and RIRERAER

other financial institutions BREFRRERS 423% 1,195,791 911,697 = = - 284,09
Deposits from customers RPEH 380% 32543110 31363518 820,022 9,970 15,5610 334,090
Certificates of deposit issued BEIERE 391% 3,805,341 2,300,000 119,191 1,386,150 = -
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIA 0% 355,114 - - - - 355,114
Trading liabilities RHBEEL AR 38%% 1,125,534 1,099,660 15,109 7,835 2,930 -
Other liabilities EEE 370% 6,850,158 4,635,205 1,968,820 - - 246,133
Undated liabilities BEHEE 0% 179,674 - - - - 179,674

46,064,622 40,310,080 2923142 1,403,955 18,440 1,399,005
Asset-liability gap EEERHO (5,520921) 6,373,720 1,351,280 318917
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is i BEABRIMIEIAHERITE
immaterial. EAYE
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BiIEREE (F)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIEEAKREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEEf (&)
2006
ZE2ERE
The Bank K17 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Over Over
interest =f8A% 3 months 1year Non-
rate AT tolyear tobyears Over interest

a2 Total (BF8H =@BNL -FML  S5years  hearing
{5k £ ) E-F FRE  RENE Rt
HKS' 000  HKS' 000 HK$'000 HKS 000  HK$'000  HKS$' 000

Ti#n Tn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn

ASSETS i
Cash and short term funds BeREHES 535% 7,818,179 7,523,386 - - - 294,793
Placements with banks maturing between ~ —Z+=AZIH2

one and twelve months BORERR 550% 1,684,201 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities HER SRR ZER 351% 469,030 258575 197,641 9,804 3,010 -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETEANBRR

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEMERIA 6.88% 558,791 - - 403682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments fIEERIA 0% 537,855 - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment RPEFRRE 519% 22,425774 21,341,033 486972 194,685 334,968 68,116
Other assets EfEE 0% 521,836 - - - - 52183
Available-for-sale securities L EES 4.49% 14,257,083 1711595 6,629,624 4,474,611 1,217,280 223,973
Amount due from subsidiaries G NG 456% 2,835,225 687,160 2,030,000 - - 118,065
Undated assets BEHEE 0% 1,624,682 - - - - 1,624,682

52,732,656 32,544,778 10,005,409 5,082,782 1,710,367 3,389,320

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks and FIREREER

other financial institutions R TR 243% 961507 860491 - - - 101,016
Deposits from customers EFER 368% 33410322 32303865 842,912 3 - 263522
Certificates of deposit issued BETRRE 385% 3523347 2,050,000 374550 1,098,797 - -
Debt securities issued BEREES 489% 1,414,162 1,414,162 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fIEERIA 0% 425047 - - - - 450
Trading liabilities ReEREZEE 3.47% 445,695 248,956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities EtaE 348% 6,650,422 5,001,884 590,862 601,897 - 455,779
Subordinated notes issued BEEERE 6.13% 1,570,155 - - 1570,155 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ENRBARTE 450% 583,672 492,679 23,322 - - 67,671
Undated liabilities BTHER 0% 276,874 - - - - 216,874

49,261,203 42,372,037 2017411 3,278,838 3,008 1,589,909
Asset-liability gap EEERRD (9,827,259) 7,987,998 1,803,944 1,707,359
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is Hix: BEABBRIMIEIAEY ERIE
immaterial. BAYE -
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 FIERER (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) HEEMREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEE (&)
2005
ZS5HE
The Bank pivis 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Qver Qver
interest =A% 3months 1 year Non-
rate IWF tolyear tobyears QOver interest

) Total  (BfEEH Z@ANE  —FME  Byears  hearing
Uik aif ) o 2RF RENE RitE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR ThT THT THT TH7 TH7

ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds ReREHES 428% 10,156,487 9,814,827 - - - 341,660
Placements with banks maturing between e e G E A

one and twelve months RITREH b64% 1573939 1573939 - - - -
Trading securities RBERS B ES 3.48% 395,081 369,012 12,308 10,267 34% -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETESNERE

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEBERIA 6.53% 646,707 - - 412760 23347 =
Derivative financial instruments fiEemIA 0% 330,364 - - - - 330364
Advances to customers less impairment EPERE 6.08% 18228123 17376086 445208 299,730 99916 7,183
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 323% 13523598 4615556 7894070 884,668 - 12930
Amounts due from subsidiaries EUHBARFE 363% 331253 1313382 1,950,000 - - 49,153
Other assets HfEE 0% 255,967 - - - - 255967
Undated assets AEHEE 0% 1573702 = = = - 1,573,702

49,996,503 35,062,801 10,301,586 1,607,425 337,357 2,687,334

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks and RFERABER

other financial institutions B I RER 423% 1195744 911,697 = - - 84047
Deposits from customers EPER 381% 31,758,141 30,578,975 820,022 9970 15,510 333,664
Certificates of deposit issued BRTERE 391% 3805341 2300000 119,191 1,386,150 = =
Derivative financial instruments fEEHIA 0% 365,114 - - - - 35114
Trading liabilities RHEREBE 38%% 1125534 1,099,660 15,109 7835 2930 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBAAZE 365% 1619843 1.416,19% 22,548 = = 81,101
Other liabilities Athaf 370% 6846732 4,635,205 1,968,820 - - 242,707
Undated liabilities FTHEE 0% 13,746 - - - - 73,746

46,680,195 40,941,731 2,945,690 1,403,955 18440 1,370,379
Asset-liability gap EESERD (5,878.930) 7,355,896 203 470 318,917
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is i EBERBRIMIEILAH ERIE
immaterial. EPNZ K

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k 159



Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 3R 5 B

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(c) RBESAMEE

(c) Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient
cash flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize
on opportunities for business expansion. This includes the
Group's ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or
at contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the treasury department
under the direction of the Asset and Liability Committee. The
treasury department is responsible for ensuring that the Group
has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches
and to prevent price and reinvestment rate risk in case of a
maturity gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy
of funding and liquidity.

The Group manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid
assets (e.g. cash and short term funds and securities)
of appropriate quality to ensure that short term funding
requirements are covered within prudent limits. In order to
lengthen the duration of the funding, the Bank periodically
issues certificates of deposit with maturities of not more than
5 years. Adequate standby facilities are maintained to provide
strategic liquidity to meet unexpected and material cash
outflows in the ordinary course of business. The Group regularly
performs stress tests on its liquidity position.
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

PSR Y

39 MHREREE(H)

(c) RBVESEMERE (&)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (i) ZFIHRS W EEREE
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining TR ERAR I EREE R EEHE]
period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity FAEIE B Z FISRERRR -
date:
2006
ZEENE
The Group iy | Over Over1
3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  or overdue
Total o demand @B ZEAUL  -ENL 5 years Fididd
] DRER FuT 3£ it 3 RENL il
HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TEx TEn TEn TiEn TEn
ASSETS
Cash and short term funds 7,818,671 295285 7,523,386 - - - -
Placements with banks maturing —ﬂ'_[ﬁ ‘JEEZ
between one and twelve months fﬁﬂﬂiﬁﬁm 1,684,201 - 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities B 469,030 - 258,575 197,641 9,804 3,010 -
Other financial instruments designated RATEN Jﬁﬂ)\@fmﬁﬁ
as at fair value through profit or loss JEMEBTA 558,791 - - - 403,682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments ik A 537,855 - - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment RPEERE 25,751,160 860,688 5748449 3847986 7547045 7,656,293 90,699
Other assets EME 550,871 - 496,139 52,69 2,463 - -
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 14,257,154 - 1111595 6629624 4474611 1,217,280 224,044
Undated assets BRHEE 1,719,143 - - - - - M98
53,346,876 1,155,973 16,761,173 11,388,692 12,437,605 9,031,692 2,571,741
LIABILITIES 8
Deposits and balances of banks FIRERESR
and other financial institutions KR FRRER 961515 101,024 860,491 - - - -
Deposits from customers RPER 33810833 8490742 23418093 1,018,763 743,222 140,013 -
Certificates of deposit issued BEEE 3,523,347 - 1047847 1,983,600 491,900 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERRS 1,414,162 - - 42010 1,358,151 14,001 -
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA 425,047 - - - - - 425,047
Trading liabilities RHGELAR 445,695 - 248,956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities Efaf 6,808,249 - 55718136 628,216 601,897 - -
Subordinated notes issued BRThERE 1,570,155 - - - 1570155 - -
Undated liabilities bidid N 408,843 - - - - - 408,843
49,367,846 8591766 31153523 3,858,354 4,773,291 157,022 833,890
Net liquidity gap FHESHOTE 7435793 14,392,350  (7530,338) (7,664,314)  (8,874,670)
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by
remaining maturity (continued)

The Group 15E

ASSETS BE

Cash and short term funds REREHES

Placements with banks maturing —E+Z[ERHE
between one and twelve months HATRERH

Trading securities FERIRR ER

Other financial instruments designated BATEETERABRR
as at fair value through profit or loss LEDEBTE

Derivative financial instruments fiEeMIA

Advances to customers less impairment RPEF A

Available-for-sale securities AL ERS

Other assets AR

Undated assets BEHEE

LIABILITIES 8f

Deposits and balances of banks RREREMER
and other financial institutions W EHRES

Deposits from customers LSS

Certificates of deposit issued BEfRIE

Derivative financial instruments fiEERIR

Trading liabilities REBELAE

Other liabilities AiEfE

Undated liabilities EEHAE

Net liquidity gap TBEEROFE

B ISR MY R

39 MBEREE ()

(c) RBESAMEE (&)

(i) BFGHRA T EERE G (&)

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more

appropriate presentation.
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2005
(restated)
ik
(E51)
Qver Qver 1
3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  oroverdue
Total  on demand =R ZEAME Nk 5 years Eifid
aE  HRER FUAT E-E ERE RN ok
HK§000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000
THRL Thn TEn Thn TR TEL TEL
10,157,048 342221 9814827 - - - -
1,573,939 - 1573939 - - - -
395,081 - 369,012 12,308 10,267 349% -
646,707 - - - 42760 233947 -
330,364 - - - - - 330364
21375566 733196 3922433 2472134 6893361 7325111 29331
13,523,761 - 3045539 7933154 2010760 404,839 129469
218,649 - 85,201 190,761 2,687 - -
1,522,423 - - - - 1,622,423
49803538 1075417 18,810,951 10,608357 9329835  7967,391 2,011,587
1,195,791 284,09 911,697 - - - -
32543110 6,089,193 24912689 776,611 632,780 131,837 -
3,805,341 - 1078391 1,347,650 1,379,300 - -
355,114 - - - - - 305,114
1,125,534 - 1,099,660 15,109 7835 2,930 -
6,850,158 - 478855 2131503 - - -
179,574 - - - - 179,574
46,054,622 6373287 32,721,092 4270873 2,019,915 134,767 534,688
5297870 13910,141  (6,337.484) (7,309,920) (7,832,624)
REFEEWELRRY - MESH LFEZLH
BHTF ©
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 MKRBREE(HF)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAKRERE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by (i) IEFIGHIR AT BEREE ()

remaining maturity (continued)

2006
ZERNE
The Bank A Over Over 1
3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  or overdue
Total o demand @B ZEAUL  -ENL 5 years Fididd

£5  HDEER T % ERE  RENL k]
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
Tin TR Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn

ASSETS EE
Cash and short term funds ReRE#ES 7,818,179 294793 7,523,386 - - - -
Placements with banks maturing -ZtZ[ER3EZ

hetween one and twelve months 1,684,201 - 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities gy 469,030 - 258,575 197,641 9,804 3,010 -
Other financial instruments designated EATEETERABRR

as at fair value through profit or loss JEMEBTA 558,791 - - - 403,682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments ik A 537,855 - - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment EPERHAR 2,425,114 833108 5218252 2716475 6,149,365 7,375,503 73,07
Other assets AfEE 521,836 - due 47,049 - - -
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 14,257,083 - 1111595 6629624 4474611 1,217,280 223973
Amounts due from subsidiaries EUHBAREE 2,835,225 54,905 M 2,066,328 - - 220
Undated assets EEHEE 1,624,682 - - - - - 1,624,682

52,732,656 1,182,806 16,981,394 12318289 11037462 8,750,902 2461803

LIABILITIES 88
Deposits and balances of banks HGIESTUET ]

and other financial institutions BE RS 961,507 101,016 860,491 - - - -
Deposits from customers REHA 33410322 8490302 23018022 1,018,763 743,222 140,013 -
Certificates of deposit issued [BEA 3523,347 - 1047847 1983600 491,900 - -
Debt securities issued BRIERRS 1,414,162 - - 42010 1,358,151 14,001 -
Derivative financial instruments ik A 425,047 - - - - - 425,047
Trading liabilities RHEELAE 445,695 - 248,956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities EteRE 6,650,422 - 5420309 628,216 601,897 - -
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 1,570,155 - - - 1570155 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERMBARZE 583,672 45,319 510,728 848 - - 4,207
Undated liabilties ETHER 276,874 - - - - - 276,874

49,261,203 8,636,637 31,106,353 3881772 4,773,291 157,022 706,128

Net liquidity gap FBELHOTE 7453831 14124959  (8.436517)  (6,264,171)  (8,593,880)
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BMBRKER (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAMERE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by (i) IHFIBEIR ST BEREE ()

remaining maturity (continued)

2005

(restated)

ik

(E51)

The Bank .0 Over Over 1

3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  oroverdue
Total  on demand =R ZEAME Nk 5 years Eifid

g IEER FUT EF R RFNE k]
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
TAL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL

ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds REREHES 10,156,487 341,660  9,814827 = - - -
Placements with banks maturing —E+ZERHE

between one and twelve months FATRERH 1573939 - 1573939 - - - -
Trading securities RERGRR ES 395,081 - 369,012 12,308 10,267 34% -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETERABRR

as at fair value through profit or loss LEBEBTE 646,707 - - - M2760 233947 -
Derivative financial instruments fiEeMIA 330364 - - - = - 330364
Advances to customers less impairment RREFRAME 18228123 717640 3472010 1418076 5541723 7,068,133 10,541
QOther assets LtiEE 265,967 - 85,201 170,363 403 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries Gl 3,312,535 37 1334845 1975,067 - - 2,236
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 13,623,598 - 3045539 7933154 2010760 404839 129,306
Undated assets BEHEE 1573702 - - - - - 1573702

49,996,503  1,059.687 19,695,373 11,508968  7,975913 7710413 2,046,149

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and halances of banks RIAXREDER

and other financial institutions Wi kiR 1195744 284047 911,697 - - - -
Deposits from customers RPEH 31,758,141 6,088,766 24128147 776611 632780 131,837 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETEIE 3,806,341 - 1078391 1347650 1,379,300 - -
Derivative financial instruments fiEeIA 355,114 - - - - - 35114
Trading liabilities ReEELEE 1,125,534 - 1,099,660 15,109 7835 2930 -
Qther liabilities EtiaE 6,846,732 - 4718655 2,128,077 - - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARE 1,519,843 49196 1443924 22,625 - - 4,098
Undated liabiliies Eidd L 73746 - - - - - 73746

46,680,195 6422009 33380474 4290072  2,019915 134,767 432,958

Net liquidity gap RBEEROFE 5362322 13685101 (7,218,896) (5,955,998) (7,575,646)

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more REBEMIEL 2T - MEEF| LFE ZHEBRE
appropriate presentation. Fo
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 MBERERE (&)

(d) Operational risk management (d) $ERBER

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. An appropriate and robust Operational Risk Management
Policy and related framework has been developed, based on
the HKMA guidelines, to facilitate the timely identification,
effective assessment and mitigation of material and relevant
risks. Through this framework, the management oversight for
risk exposures, especially in the prioritisation and allocation of
limited risk mitigating resources, can further be strengthened.

The board of directors, through the Risk Management
Committee, is aware of the major aspects of the bank's
operational risks as a distinct risk category that should be
managed. The Committee performs regular review and
approves the operational risk framework, risk profiles, policies
and guidelines. The Committee also plays an active role in
monitoring the progress of implementation of mitigating
measures for the risk events identified, including Business
Continuity Planning, Key Risk Indicator monitoring and Basel |l
implementation.

Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational risk
management framework, are maintained by the established
departmental operational manuals. Departments are required to
report any risk events and failings promptly through a reporting
mechanism, as well as to review their control procedures
regularly to ensure compliance of the regulatory and industry
requirements.
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40 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 40 ERMIAZAVEE

(a) AFEEZMGEE

(a) Estimation of fair values

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and
are based on the characteristics of the financial instruments
and relevant market information. Where available, the most
suitable measure of fair value is the quoted market price. In
the absence of organized secondary markets for most financial
instruments, and in particular of loans, deposits and unlisted
derivatives, direct market prices are not available. The fair
value of such instruments is therefore calculated on the basis
of well-established valuation techniques using current market
parameters. In particular, the fair value is a theoretical value
applicable at a given reporting date, and hence can only be used
as an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting by qualified personnel. Wherever
possible, the Group compares valuations derived from models
with quoted prices of similar financial instruments, and with
actual values when realized, in order to further validate and
calibrate the models. These techniques involve uncertainties
and values are significantly affected by the assumptions used
and judgments made regarding risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future
cash flows, future expected losses and other factors. Derived
fair value estimates cannot necessarily be substantiated by
comparison to independent markets and, in many cases, could
not be realized in an immediate sale of the instruments.

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table set out in Note 40(b),

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments is
assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts and,
in the case of loans, does not, therefore, reflect changes in
their credit quality, as the impact of credit risk is recognised
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss
and allowances from both the carrying amount and fair
value;

(iii

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing market interest
rates when the loans were granted with current market
rates offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality
of loans within the portfolio are not taken into account in
determining gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk
is recognised separately by deducting the amount of the
impairment loss and allowances from both the carrying
amount and fair value;

3

the fair value of forward exchange contracts and interest
rate swaps is estimated either using broker quotes or by
discounting future cash flows.
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40 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 40 EWMIAZAFEEE)
(b) Fair value (b) AFEE
All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at RZEERER_TERF+=A=1+—
amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31 H e TAHRAFEBANEAF
December 2006 and 2005 except as follows: BEESEAZEZEBE2 - AT
BN :
2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
The Group AEH Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value amount Fair value

SRE AVEE FHEE NFEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET THT

Financial assets CREE
Advances to customers BEFER 4,380,024 4,269,530 3,825,638 3,706,803
Financial liabilities SHERE
Other accounts and liabilities HilRE KA E 6,194,635 6,196,401 6,614,911 6,625,797
2006 2005
“EERE —TThHE
The Bank AT Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value amount Fair value
IRESH NHEE RESE RYEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THER FHT FHT
Financial assets STREE
Advances to customers EFEMR 1,725,691 1,674,636 1,338,690 1,291,832
Financial liabilities CRIAE
Other accounts and liabilities HitlRE RBE 6,194,635 6,196,401 6,614,911 6,625,797
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41 EXBERHERS
Information relating to income and expenses from related party ERFTFRNBAES IR GAEE WS RREE
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the AERERREZERFIINAT
balance sheet date is set out below:
(a) Income/expenses (a) WA X
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Ultimate holding company RAFERR 2 7]
Interest expense FEZ T 190 7
Fellow subsidiaries VZES )N
Interest income FLEHA 3,330 2,116
Interest expense BT H 1,775 23,997
(b) Commission and services charges (b) HERBRBEE
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —ZTHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAExT
Fellow subsidiaries* RREHBAR* 10,050 4,875
(c) Placement of deposits (c) MK

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FATT

Fellow subsidiaries F R HT/E 2 7]

At 1 January m—H—H - 7.000

Placements during the year FARBGR 787,526 336,762

Repayments during the year FNEE (787,526) (343,762)

At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H - =

Fellow subsidiaries F R /8 22 7]

Accrued interest and other accounts JEFH B R EALRR A - 2

There was no impairment allowance made against these ZE I R ERE o

amounts.

* The amount represents aggregate customer referral and * ZABEDAEERBER-ZTER
support service fees paid to Taipeifubon Commercial Bank, BER-ZZEZRF_A=+=Hi
Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. and Fubon Life Assurance Co., ZEBEERZE  MAaltEAEmER
Ltd. by the Group's entities during 2006 pursuant to the TR BRATE - EREREBEFRMD
business co-operation agreements dated 23 February ERARRERBASRBEROERAD
2005. These transactions constitute continuing connected AIXNZENEFE RREERRARE -
transactions of the Group under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Ze et BN EmRRIE 14A.14
Rules. TRAFTIR R 2 S EBRAER S -
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 4 EXBERIRS (H)

(d) Acceptance of deposits (d) BEMER

The Group and the Bank

AEBBRRT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHTT
Ultimate holding company RALSERR 2\ 7]
At 1 January R—A— 3,722 3,620
Acceptance during the year FNEM 917,875 40,434
Repayments during the year FAER (917,678) (40,332)
At 31 December Nt+-—A=+—H 3,919 3,722
Fellow subsidiaries (EES 0V
At 1 January W—A—H - 3,887,300
Acceptance during the year FNEM 3,052,610 8,220,004
Repayments during the year FAER (2,728,610) (12,107,304)
At 31 December Nt+=—A=+—H 324,000 =
Fellow subsidiaries R R B/ 2 7]
Other accounts and liabilities HERE REE 110,509 71,627
(e) Financial Instruments (e) £RITH
The Group and the Bank
AEBERKT
2006 2005
—EBEXRF —ZTTHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Fellow subsidiary (GES T N
Exchange rate contracts EXS(BEAESH)
(notional principal) - 33,347
Equity Swap (notional principal) e (BB ASHE) 97,231 =
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) N BERBEEHRS (#E)
(f) Loans to officers (f) SRBEENR
Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B KITIRIBEEBCRBIERINE 161B KA T #
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows: BeaMBEERNT
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Aggregate amount of relevant loan HEERR
at 31 December +ZA=+—Hr4EsE
— by the Bank — 1T 31,613 =
— by a subsidiary ——HMERAE - =
31,613 -
Maximum aggregate amount of FRHREEEAER
relevant loans outstanding 2R =B8R
during the year
— by the Bank — K77 32,410 3,200
— by a subsidiary ——HMERAE - =
32,410 3,200
There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment R=BEXRET-_A=+—H BFEK
allowance made against these loan at 31 December 2006. WEBEREMNFE S BERERET
EREPEAEEEL
(g) Key management personnel remuneration () EEEEAEHE
Remuneration for key management personnel, including TREBAB M (BN 6 ATREN
amounts paid to the Bank's Directors as disclosed in Note 6 and FTAITEF 2 FIERMZE7AREN THES
certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in Note 7 is FEEZHB)WT
as follows:
2006 2005
—BEXRE —TTRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHAT
Salaries and short-term e REH
employee benefits EERFI 48,238 44,959
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 4 EXBERIRS (H)

(h) Credit facilities to key management personnel (h) TEEBASEERK

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to FR ATRAREEZETEETREABRE
key management personnel of the Group and their close family EZERVBURZZEATHESZA
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced ARZEATEEEATZE N 2 ARRME
by them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary EFREE - FERBIHIREEEBEHBIE
course of business and on substantially the same terms as for iR MABGRKEEMESAI 2
comparable transactions with other employees. AE LR S ABUER -

2006 2005
—EBEXREF —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
Loans B FERT T
At 1 January w—A—H 9,189 12,916
Additional loans made during FRIED Z BINE K
the year 39,859 -
Repayment during the year FAEER (1,916) (3,727)
At 31 December Wt+—A=+—8H 47,132 9,189
Interest income FBUA 1,027 246
Credit facilities =8
At 1 January w—A—H 4,780 2,475
Additional facilities extended FAMHZEEEE
during the year 500 2,570
Facilities withdrawn during the year FrkEZ EEBEE (1,250) (265)
At 31 December Wt+—A=+—8H 4,030 4,780

42 ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for liabilities
under repurchase arrangements. The assets pledged represent

treasury bills held.

42 ERERERRZEE

THEECREDNEHRER(ELR EEM

Mmoo BREERRBAZEES -

The Group and the Bank

AEERART
2006 2005
—ERAF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHTT
Secured liabilities BEMEE - 766,245
Available-for-sale securities AL B H - 763,636

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T
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43

44

45

PARENT AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

At 31 December 2006, the Directors consider the parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Fubon Financial Holding
Company Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with
the financial statements presentation adopted in the current year.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions
and estimates have been made by the Group. The accuracy of
these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed
by management with reference to the actual results, historical
experience and other factors, including projection of future cash
flows and possible outcomes from future events. Management
believes that the assumptions and estimates made are reasonable
and supportable.

(a) Impairment allowances for advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio
is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated
future cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment includes
observable data that the payment status of borrowers in a group
has adversely changed. It may also include observable data of
local or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the Group. If management has determined, based on
their judgement, that objective evidence for impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar
to those of the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on
the basis of the current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used in
estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

(b) Fair value determination

—

The Group determines the fair values for the financial assets
and liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted
market prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices
are not available or an active market does not exist, the Group
determines the fair values based on internally developed models
which make use of market parameters, including interest
rate yield curves, historical and/or implied option volatilities,
currency rates, prices of the underlying instruments, etc. Model
assumptions and correlation among these parameters can affect
the estimates of the fair values of these financial instruments.
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BARREKERAH

RZBZERNFTZA=1+T—H EFRRELE
B2 BRBRKKIERRFA/EH S BZERR
MARRAR - ZARRHERBEMAL -

BT

ETUBRBRFRCENERE  UNAAFERR
Rz HBHREZ257K -

Bt fhEt R A

AEERREMNERBRERELETRRR
fhEt - ERELREREY EBELLREERE
ARRRERARRREM ZATERRENZE
AR - HZERR R ERIEFEET
ma c BEEEREZERREMEERAE

(a) BEFERZRERE

ERESERETRA AT GRS FER
BEEE - AREREEFERBRERRE
ESEAERE  AMfF 2 ARELRE
LD - FHHE - REZETBEERE
BRATP P ERANRAAR HE DT
B2 JBUAEIE - IhA RIEERIERA
KEEEZEWHLE R 2 7 BRI
e MEEBEREHEREFEREZ
FEER  AHEGZARREREER
EAEEEEFERRFHERZEEZ
BAEBRBBRETMHE - ZBRRRERR
BRI R BEBETHE -

BEEEHHEEFARREREMERZ
705 R REGEAT IR AR A B R T
BEAZEZER -

(b) DR EEEE

AEEEETSREENAEBZATVER
B REAZFEERARERTSREZ
RFEEIIER - WEEAESTHSREIL
BERBOTS  NEER SN B R R K
=R BE RS HRREKE - E
X HEeRERZBRETH2HALF
AR EEAmMEETZEEERREZ
RFEE - FEENBREZE2HEZ
HEONYERESRMTARTEEZME
&t e
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Notes to the Financial Statements

46 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND

INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations
and the HKMA has recommended additional disclosures, which are
not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31 December 2006
and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making assessment of the expected
impact of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations
and additional disclosures in the period of initial application. So far
it has concluded that their adoption is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group's results of operations and financial position.

In addition, the following developments may result in new or
amended disclosures in the financial statements:

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: disclosures 1 January 2007

Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements: capital disclosures

1 January 2007

Banking (Disclosure) Rules 1 January 2007

Annual Report 2006 &3k
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46 ENMERBE-ZEAF+-A=+—Hi

FEZEHEMRERZET - HEARR
B2UREE

RESHBRERNE  BERHBLEEA
HATE - FEARRRE  MeERTRE
BREBSNER o HFET 2R RIBREI
BERBE_FTAFT-A=1 B
FEMARER  WERBRE IR TR -

AEEBREFENRERRBZEERT -
R HREREIMNBECABTE 298
b AEERBARARERIGUAEE 22
BREDRIBRREREATE ©

SO AT B R L B R IR & HEL
BESCHIE

BT BHRARMG 2S5 LR

BEBUBRELNETR - —TELF-A-H
SRTA: KE
BRGEAF 1%L B S =
B3] BBHREZ 25

BARE

RITHE(RE) KA —ET+F—H—H

173



	08a Fubon Notes.pdf
	08b Fubon Notes.pdf
	08c Fubon Notes.pdf
	08d Fubon Notes.pdf
	08e Fubon Notes.pdf

